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Matthew R. Henriksen

Direct: 602.798.5404

Fax: 602.9973198

henriksenm@ballardspahr.com

October 6, 2009

Via Hand Delivery

Docket Control Center
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

T-03434A_09-0_77
T-04293A_09_0477

Re: Joint Application of CIMCO Commurzicafians, one. and Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC
for Approval of the Transfer of Customer Base

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed for filing is an original plus thirteen (13) copies of the Joint Application of CIMCO
Communications, Inc. and Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC for Approval of the Transfer of
Customer Base. A facsimile copy of the original CIMCO Communications, Inc. Verification has
been provided with this Application, The original CIMCO Communications, Inc. Verification will
be filed with the Docket Control Center as soon as it is available.

If you should have any questions, please call me at the above telephone number. Thank you for your
assistance.

Respectfully s bmiltcd,

,Q
Matthew R. Henriksen
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KRISTIN K. MAYES, Chairman
GARY PIERCE
PAUL NEWMAN
SANDRA D. KENNEDY
BOB STUMP

6

7
Docket No.

8
T-03434A-09-
T-04293A-09-

9

IN THE MATTER OF THE
JOINT APPLICATION OF CIMCO
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND
COMCAST PHONE OF ARIZONA, LLC
FOR APPROVAL OF THE TRANSFER
OF CUSTOMER BASE

APPLICATION

10

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

12 JOINT APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF
THE TRANSFER OF CUSTOMER BASE

13

14
CIMCO Communications, Inc. ("CIMCO") and Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC

15 ("Comcast Phone of Arizona") (together, "Applicants"), by their counsel and pursuant to A.R.S. §

16 40-285(A) and R14-2-1107 of the Arizona Administrative Code, request that the Arizona

17 Corporation Commission ("Commission") grant approval or other authority as may be required to

18 consummate a transaction involving the transfer of the Arizona customer base of CIMCO to

19 Comcast Phone of Arizona. In support of the Application, Applicants state as follows :

20 [_ APPLICANTS

21 A. CIMCO Communications, Inc.

22 CIMCO is an Illinois corporation with its principal business at 1901 South Meyers Road,

23 7th Floor, Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181. In Arizona, CIMCO is authorized to provide

24 competitive interLATA and intraLATA resold telecommunications services except local exchange

25

26

i



1 services pursuant to authority granted by this Commission in Decision No. 61577, issued in Docket

2 No.  T-03434A-97-0493 on March 15,  1999. CIMCO is  d80 author ized by the Federa l

3 Communica t ions  Commiss ion ("FCC") to provide interna t iona l and domest ic  inter s ta te

4 telecommunications services as a non-dominant camlet. CIMCO's customer base consists primarily

5 of medium-sized business and enterprise customers. In Arizona, CIMCO has twelve (12) business

6 customers and no residential customers. Nor does CIMCO own any "line,  plant,  or  system

7 necessary or useful in the performance of its duties to the public" in Arizona. See A.R.S, § 40-

8 285(A).

9 B. Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC

10 Comcast Phone of Arizona is a Delaware limited liability company with its principal place

of business at One Comcast Center, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19103-2838, and its local office at

12 8251 North Cortaro Road, Tucson, Arizona 85743-9393. Comcast Phone of Arizona is a facilities-

13 based local exchange camlet, as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153(26), and is authorized to provide local

14
exchange, interexchange and other telecommunications services pursuant to authority granted by

15
this Commission] Comcast Phone of Arizona is operated by a highly qualified management team,

16
all of whom have extensive backgrounds in the operation and management of telecommunications

17
services.

18

19
Comcast Phone of Arizona relies on the financial resources of its ultimate corporate parent,

20 Comcast Corporation (NASDAQ: CMCSA, CMCSK). The financial statements from the most

21 recent SEC Form 10-K of Comcast Corporation are provided as Exhibit A. Additional details

22

23

1 In the Matter of the Application of Comcasf Phone ofAr1§zona, LLC d/'b/a Comcast Digital Phone for Approval of
a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to provide Resold Long Distance, Resold Loco! Exchange and Facilities-
Based Long Distance and Local Exchange Telecommunications Services in Arizona, Docket No. T-04293A-04-

0870, Decision No. 69408 (Adz. Corp. Comm'n April 16, 2007).

24

25
2

26



l
regarding Comcast Phone of Arizona's services and its legal, technical, managerial and Financial

2 qualifications to provide services were provided in connection with its authority to provide intrastate

3 telecommunications services in Arizona and is, therefore, a matter of public record. Comcast Phone

4 of Arizona respectfully requests that the Commission take official notice of that information and

5 incorporate it herein by reference.

6 ll. DESIGNATED CONTACTS

7 The designated contacts for all correspondence, notices, inquiries, and orders in relation to

8 this application are:

9 Counsel for Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC:

IG

11

12

13

14

Matthew R. Henriksen
Sharon M. Bertelsen
Ballard Spahn LLP
3300 Tower, Suite 1800
3300 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85012-2518
Tel: (602) 798~5400
Fax: (602) 798-5595
Email: henriksemn@ballardspad1r.com

bertelsens@ballardspahr.com15

17

18

19

20

21

Michael C. Sloan
Richard A. Gibes
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 973-4200
Fax: (202) 973-4499
Email: michaelsloan@dwt.com

richardgibbs@dwt.com
22

23

24

25
3
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l
Counsel for CIMCO Communications, Inc.:

2

3

4

5

Jean L. Kiddos
Brett P. Ferenchak
Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 373-6000
Fax: (202) 373-600 I
Email: jean.kiddoo@bingham.com

brett.ferenchak@bingham.com6

7 111. DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION

8 Pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement entered into as of September 16, 2009, between

9 Comcast Phone of Arizona and certain of its affiliates, and CIMCO (the "Agreement"), Comcast

10 Phone of Arizona will acquire the customer accounts (including related data, databases, contracts

11 and customer records needed to support the provision of telecommunications services to those

12 customers) of CIMCO in the state of Arizona (the "Transaction"). Aside from its customer base,

13 CIMCO does not have any assets in Arizona. Comcast Phone of Arizona affiliates in other states

14 will acquire CIMCO's customer base and assets in those states.

15
In the interest of assuring a seamless and uninterrupted transition, following completion of

16
the migration of customers to Comcast Phone of Arizona, all of the affected customers will continue

17
to receive service firm Comcast Phone of Arizona under the same rates, terms and conditions as

18
currently provided by CIMCO. Comcast Phone of Arizona intends to adopt the CIMCO tariffs

19
currently on File with the Commission and will continue to serve customers under the terms set forth

20

2]
in those tariffs for the immediate future, although Comcast Phone of Arizona reserves the right to

22 make changes consistent with its contractual obligations and subject to state law.

23
Approximately twelve (12) business  customers  of CIMCO will be a ffected by the

24 Transaction in Arizona. CIMCO does not have any residential customers.. Written notification of

25
4

26



1
the proposed migration of these customers' service to Comcast Phone of Arizona will be provided

2 to CIMCO's customers at least 30 days prior to the transfer of the affected customers on the

3 anticipated closing date pursuant to Section 64.1 l 20(e) of the FCC's rules, 47 C.F.R. § 64.1120(e).

4 A copy of the Customer Notification Comcast Phone of Arizona plans to provide is attached hereto

5 at Exhibit B.z To the extent required, Comcast Phone of Arizona will comply with all applicable

6 customer migration/ anti-slamming requirements. See Section VI, below.

7 IV. PUBLIC INTEREST CONSIDERATIONS

8 Applicants submit that the proposed Transaction will serve the public interest. The

9 proposed Transaction will ensure that Arizona telecommunications customers will continue to enjoy

10 high quality telecommunications services at the same rates, terms and conditions as they currently

11 enjoy, as noted above. Following die Transaction, the former CIMCO customers will continue to

12 receive services from an experienced and qualified carrier and will have access to expanded and

13 . , , . 1 .
more advanced sewlce offerings going forward. CIMCO's expertise serving business customers

14
joined to Comcast Phone of Arizona's established operations in other segments will enhance

15
Comcast Phone of Arizona's ability to compete and bnlng cnnswners the benefits that derive i3°om

16
robust competition.

17
v. REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED REVIEW

18
Applicants are soaking to complete the proposed Transaction as expeditiously as possible in

19

20
order to minimize customer confusion and realize the benefits of the proposed Transaction.

21
Accordingly, Applicants respectfully request that the Commission expedite the processing of this

22

23 2 Applicants will file a supplement to this Joint Application containing a Customer Notice printed in Spanish,
consistent with AAC Rl4-2-1906, as soon as it is prepared.

24

25
5
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l
Application and grant the requested authority as soon as possible, but no later than December 1,

REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF AAC R14-2-1904 (SLAMMING RULE)

2 2009, to permit Applicants to consummate the Transaction.

vi »
3

4
As noted above, written notice of the Transaction and of the customer base transfer will be

5

6

provided to CIMCO's Arizona customers via First Class mail at least 30 days prior to the transfer of

the affected customers on the anticipated closing date pursuant to Section 64.1 l20(e) of the FCC's

rules A sample of the customer notification is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Applicants

respectfully request, to the extent necessary, that the Commission grant a waiver of R14-2-1904 of

the Arizona Administrative Code and any other applicable anti-slamming regulations that may be

10 inconsistent with the FCC's rules regarding the transfer of customer bases provided in Section

7

8

9

11 64.1 120(e).

12 VII. REQUEST TO CANCEL CIMCO CERTIFICATION AND ASSOCIATED
TARIFFS

Following the Transaction, Comcast Phone of Arizona will hold the CIMCO customer

15 accounts and assume CIMCO's telecommunications operations in Arizona. Therefore, CIMCO

16 requests that, upon notification from Applicants that the Transaction has been completed, the

17 Commission cancel CIMCO's authority to provide telecommunications services granted in Decision

18 N0.61577.

19 a m . CONCLUSION

20 The Applicants submit that the information provided herein demonstrates that the public

21 interest, convenience and necessity will be served by the expeditious grant of this Application.

22

23 3
. 47 c.F_R. § 64.1 120(€)_

2 4  |

25
6

26
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1

3

4

WHEREFORE, Applicants respectfully request that the Commission expeditiously approve

2 the transfer of the customer base of CIMCO Communications, Inc. to Comcast Phone of Arizona,

LLC and grant a  waiver  of Rl4~2-1904 of the Arizona Administrative Code and any other

applicable anti-slamming regulations and whatever further relief that the Commission deems

appropriate to authorize the consummation of the Transaction described herein.

Respectfully submitted this r day of Dpfaivé/ . 2009.

5

6
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12

13

Matthévi.  Henr iksen
Sharon M. Bertelsen
Ballard Spahn LLP
3300 Tower, Suite 1800
3300 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85012-2518
Tel: (602) 798-5400
Fax: (602) 798-5595
Email: henriksenm@ballardspahr.com

be1te}sens@ba1lardspahr.com
14

17

18

Michael C. Sloan
Richard A. Gibes
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 973-4227
Fax: (202) 973-4499
Email: michaelsloan@dwt.com

richardgibbs@dwt.com

COUNSEL FOR COMCAST PHONE OF
ARIZONA, LLC
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1

2

3

4

Jean L, Kiddoo
Brett P. Ferenchak
Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 373-6000
Fax: (202)373-6001
Email: jean.kiddoo@bingham.com

brett.ferenchak@bingham.com
5

6
COUNSEL FOR CIMCO
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

7

8

9

An original and 13 copies of the foregoing
were filed this IJ * day of r')oF=Iw¢/ , 2009 with:

10
Docket Control
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
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was prepared under my direction and supervision, and that the statements in the foregoing

this Verification on behalf of Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC, that the foregoing Application

knowledge, information, and belief.

COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

Phone of Arizona, LLC, Applicant in the foregoing Application, that I am authorized to make

document with respect to Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC are true and correct to doe best of my

Swam and subscribed before me this

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

I, Brian A. Rankin, state that I am Vice President, Deputy General Counsel for Comcast

i  1

J

oz'

VERIFICATION

day of

(El§§;L,_,,, '
A. Rankin

Vice President, Deputy General Counsel
Comcast Phone of Arizona, LLC

Notarllublic
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2009.

My commission expires: r r' . 9l>2_1 3 ;9:r__('»' / I

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL
LORI A. KLUMPP Notary Public

I  My.CommEssion Expires December 31. 2011
City of Philadelphia, Philo, County

DWT 13409802vl 0107080-000094



OFFICIAL SEAL
RHONDA S KONRATH

NOTARY PUBLIC . STATE OF :Luno4s
W comwssnon EXP\RES.05t23I10

STATE OF ILLINOIS

as.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE

VERIFICATION

I, William Dvorak, state that I am Chief Financial Officer of CIMCO Communications,

Inc. ("CIMCO"), a party to the foregoing filing, that I am authorized to make this Verification on

behalf of CIMCO, that the foregoing filing, was prepared under my direction and supervision,

and that the statements in the foregoing document with respect to CIMCO are true and correct to

the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Mi Q Y .
WilliamDvorak
Chief Financial Officer
CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Sworn and subscribed before me thisglday of

I

4

9844»QL2009

'J
49

Notary Public

My commission expires: , Q S5/ //9
l
I
l
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i
I
I
I
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EXHIBIT A Comcast Corporation's Financial Statements

Customer NoticeEXHIBIT B
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FORM 10-K

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

[Mark One)
X ANNUAL FIEPOFIT PUFISUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE

ACT OF 1934

CI

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED DECEMBER 81, 2008

OH
T R AN SIT IO N  R ER O R T  PU R SU AN T  T O  SEC T IO N  T O  oR  15(d )  O F  T H E SEC U R IT IES  EXC H AN G E

A C T  O F  1 9 3 4

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

Commission file number 001 -32871

@omcclst.
COMCAST CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter]

PENNSYLVANIA 27-0009798

[State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S, Employer Identification No.)

One Comcast Center, Philadelphia, PA

(Address of principal executive oitices) (Zip Code)
Registrant's tephone number, including area code: (215) 286-1700

19103-2838

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:

Tale 01 Each Class

Class A Common Slock. $0.01 par value
Class A Special Common Stock, $0.01 par value

20%  Exd ' langeable Subord inated Debwtures due 2029
6.625%  Notes due 2056
7.00%  Notes due 2055

7.00%  Notes due 2055, Series B
8.375%  Guaranteed Notes due2013
9.455%  Guaranteed Notes due2022

Name of Each Exchange on which Registered

Nasdaq Global Select Market
Nasdaq Global Select Market

New York Stock Exchange
New York Stock Exchange
New York Stock Exchange
New York Stock Exchange
New York Stack Exchange
New York Stock Exchange

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(9) OF THE ACT:
NONE

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rue 405 of the Securities Act. Yes X No El

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes E] No x

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be med by Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding t2 months [or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to tile such reports) and (2) has
been subject to such filing requirements for the past Q0 days. Yes >< No [1

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S»K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of Registrarit's knowledge. in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part ill of this
Form 10-K or any amendments to this Form 10-K. [1

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer. or a smaller reporting
company, See definition of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated filer x Accelerated f iler lj Non-accelerated idler III Small reporting company [I

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell compmty (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act), Yes I] No X

As of June 80, 200B. the aggregate market value of the Class A common stock and Class A Special common stock held by non-affiliates
of the Registrant was $39033 billion and $15.656 billion, respectively.

As of December 31 , 2008, there was 2,060,982,734 shares of Class A common stock, 810,211 ,190 shares of Class A Special common
stock and 9,444,375 shares of Class 8 common stock outstanding.

Part Ill-The Registrant's definitive Proxy Statement for its annual meeting of shareholders presently scheduled to be held in May 2009 .

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
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Report of Management

Management's Report on Financial Statements
Our management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of information in our consolidated financial state-

ments, including estimates and judgments. The consolidated financial statements presented in this report have been prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Our management believes the consolidated financial

statements end other financial information included in this report fairly present, in all material respects, our financial condition, results of

operations and cash flows as of and for the periods presented in this report. The consolidated financial statements have been audited

by Deloitte gt Touched LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is included herein.

Management's Report on internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting. Our
system of internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of Financial report-

ing and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

Our internal control over fioanciai reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect our transactions and dispositions of our

assets.

• Provide reasonable assurance that our transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of our financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and that our receipts and expenditures are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and our directors.

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of our assets

that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, a system of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance and may

not prevent or detect misstatements. Further, because of changes in conditions, effectiveness of internal controls over financial report-
ing may vary over time. Our system contains self-monitoring mechanisms. and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as they are

identified .

Our management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the svsten of internal control over financial reporting based on the

framework in Interval Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis-

sion. Based on this evaluation, our management concluded that Our system of internal control over financial reporting was effective as

of December 31, 2008. The effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP,

an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is included herein .

Audit Committee Oversight
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is comprised solely of independent directors, has oversight responsibility for our

financial reporting process and the audits of our consolidated financial statements and internal control over financial reporting. The

Audit Committee meets regularly with management and with our internal auditors and independent registered public accounting firm
(collectively, the "auditors"] to review matters related to the quality and integrity of our financial reporting, internal control Over financial

reporting (including competence matters related to our Code of Ethics and Business Conduct), and the nature. extent, and results of

internal and external audits. Our auditors have Tull and free access and report directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
recommended, and the Board of Directors approved, that the audited consolidated financial statements be included in this Form 10-K.

Brian L. Roberts

I
v .» m. 8L~9M

Michael J. Angelakis

Executive Vice President and

ChiefFinancial Officer

Lawrence J. Salva
Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer

Senior Vice President,

Chief Accounting OTter

and Controller

as Comcast 200B Annual Report on Form 10-K



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Stockholders

Comcast Corporation

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Comcast Gorporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of

December 31, 2008 and 2007. and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, stockholders' equity and compre-

hensive income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31. 2008. We also have audited the Company's internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control »- Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company's management is responsible for

these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness

of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control Over Fihancia/

Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and an opinion on the Company's internal control
over financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we consid-

ered necessary in the circumstances. we believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by. or under the supervision of, the company's principal

executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions. and effected by the company's board of directors,

management, end other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management

and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquis-
ition. use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper manage-

ment override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also.

projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk

that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

in our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects. the financial position of
Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007. and the results of their operations and their cash sows for

each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2008, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained. in all material respects. effective intemai control over financial

reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on the criteria established in Internal Control -_ Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115,"

effective January 1, 2008. As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted EITF Issue

No. O6-10, "Accounting for Collateral Assignment Split~Dcllar Life Insurance Arrangements," affective January 1, 2008. As discussed in

Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted FASB interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in

Income Taxes .-- an Interpretation of FASB Statement 109," effective January 1, 2007.

/St Deloitte & Touchy LLP
Philadelphia. Pennsylvania
February 20, 2009

Comcast 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K 40



Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31 (in millions. except share data) 2008 2007

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $190 and $181
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current assets
Investments
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $23,235 and $19,808
Franchise rights
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of 358, 160 and $6,977
Other noncurrent assets. net

Total assets

$ 1 ,195
59

1 ,sos
292
544

953
98

1.645
214
747

3,667
7,963

23.624
58,077
14,705
4139

642

$ 1 13.417

8

3,71 B
4,783

24,444
59,449
14,889

4,558
1,178

s 113,017

s 3,393
624

2,644
2,278

8,939
30,178
26,982
6,171

297

s 3,336
494

2,627
1 ,496

7,952
29,828
26,880
7,167

250

24 24-

g 10

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses rerated to trade creditors
Accrued salaries and wages
Other current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Longterm debt, less current portion
Deferred income taxes
Other noncurrent liabilities
Minority interest
Commitments and contingencies {Note 15)
Stockholders' equity

Preferred stock authorized. 20.000900 shares, issued, zero
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value~authorized, 7,500,000,000 shares, issued, 2,426,443,484 and

2.419,025.659, outstanding, 2,060,982,734 and 2,053,564,909
Class A Special common stock, $0.01 per value-authoNzed, 7,500,000,000 shares; issued. 881445.954

and 1,01 e,9w,463; outstanding, 810,211 ,190 and 948,025,699
Class Bcommon stock, $0.01 par value-authorized,75,000,000 shares, issued and outstanding |

9,444,375
Additional we-in capital
Retained earnings
Treasury stock, 365,460,750 Class A common shares and 70,934,764 Class A Special common shares
Accumulated other comprehensive income (lose)

T0tg stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

40,620
7,427
(7,517)

(113)

40,450

$113,017

41 ,688
7,191
9,517)

(55)

41 .340

$ 1 13,417

See Was \o cmsoudazed finawdal statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31 (lm mi1lk)ns, except per share data)

Revenue

2008

$34,256

2007

830,895

2006

3524,956

Costs and Expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization)
Seiiirig, gewerai and administrative
Depreciation
Amortization

12,169
6,940
5.107
1.101

9,819
5,705
3,828

995

Operating income

13,472
7,652
5,457

943

27,524

6,732

25,317

6.578

20,347

4,619
Other Income (Expense):

Interest expense
Investment income (loss), net
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates, net
Other income (expense)

(2,439)
89
(39)

(285)

(2,874)

4,0s8
(1 ,533}

2,525
22

(2,289)
601

(63)
522

(1229)

4,349
(1 .800)

2,549
38

2,587Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax
Gain on discontinued operations, net of tax

2,547

(2,064)
990
(65)

114

(1 ,O25)

3,594
(1,347)

2.247
(12)

2.235
103
195

$ 2,547 38 2,587 s 2.583

Basic earnings per commonShane
income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
Gain on discontinued operations

s 0.87 $ 0.84 $

$ 0.87 $ 0.84

0.71
0.03
0.06

$ 0.80

$ 0.88 $ 0.83 33 0.70
0.03
0.06

0.79$ 0.56

$ 0.25

$

$

0.83 $

s

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and minority interest
Income télx expense

Income from continuing operations before minority interest
Minority interest

Net income

Net income

Diluted earnings per common share
Income Trom continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations
Gain on discontinued operations

Net income

See notes to consolidated tinancid statements.

Dividends declared per common share
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 200a 2007 2006

Operating Activities

$ 2,547 282,587 $2.533

5,457
943

5,107
1,101

3,828

258
209

39

32t

212

114

63

(938)

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in} operating activities:

Depreciation

Amortization

Depreciation and amortization of discontinued operations
Share-based compensation

Noncash interest expense (income). net

Equity in net losses (income) of affiliates. net

(Gains) losses on investments and noncash other (income) expense, net
Gain on discontinued operations

Noncash contribution expense

Minority interest

Deferred income taxes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitionsand divestitures:

Change in accounts receivable, net

Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade creditors

Change in other operating assets and liabilities

(22)
495

11
(38)
247

995

139

190

99

65

(920)
(736)

33

12

674

Net cash provided by [used in) operating activities

Financing Activities

39

(38)

(17)

10,231

{1 OO]
175

(352)

8,189

(357)

560

(497)

8.618

Proceeds from borrowings

Retirements and repayments of debt

Repurchases of common stock
Dividends paid

Issuances of common stock

Other

3,713
(1 ,401)
{3,102)

7,497

(2,039)

(2,347)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Investing Activities

3,535

(2,610)

(2,800)

(547)

58

(153)

(2,522)

412

65

(316)

410

25

3,546

Capital expenditures

Gash paid for intangible assets
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sales of investments

Purdfuases of investments
Osier

(6.158)

(406)

(1 ,31 Q)

1,761

(2,089)

BE

( 5 , 750 )

( 527 )
(738 )
7a7

(1 ,1 an

(32)

(7 , 477 )

232

9 6 3

(8, 149)

(276)

1 ,239

(4 , 395)

(306)

85. 11 O)

2 , 7 2 0

(2 ,812}
3 1

(9 , 872)

2 9 2

9 4 7

8  1 . 2 3 9

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and Gash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents,end of year $ 1,195 $ Q63

See notes to consolidated Humanoid statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock Class

Amourmi

A

B A Special B

9 $24 $12 $ -

Addi1i0naA
Capital

Treasury

Stock
at Cosl

$(7,517)

Accumulated

Other
Comprehensive

Income (Loss)

$4114) $40,219
571

TotalA

2,o45
13

Shares

A
Special

1 Y 153

1 0

$42,989

604

maimed
Earnings

33 4,825

(33)

(113) (1) (1,111)
2

(1 235)

43

Ur millions]

Balance, January 1, 2006

Stock compensation plans
Repurchase and retirement of

common stock

Employee stock purchase plan

Other comprehensive income

Net income

148

2,060 1 ,050 g 24 11 42,401

2,533

6,214 (7,517) 34

(2,347)

43

148

2,533

41 ,167

17 6 688
60

(28)

60

660

(25)
2

(108) 11) (1 ,459]

58
(1 ,642)

Balance, December 31 , 2006
Cumulative elTect related to the

adoption of FIN 48 on

January 1 , 2007

Stock compensation plans
Repurchase and retirement of

common stock

Employee stock purchase plan

Other comprehensive loss

Net irweome
(90)

2,064 948 9 24 10 41.688

2,687

7,191 (7,517)

(3, 102)

58

(QQ)
2,587

(56) 41 ,340

(132]

4 a 265
(182)

(49) 216

(20)
3

(1211 (1 J (1 ,562)

63
(1,237) (2,800)

83

(57)(57)

Balance, December 31 . 2007

Cumulative eitect related to the

adoption of Et 06-10 on

January 1. 2008

Stock compensation plans

Repurchase and retirement of

common stock

Employee stock purchase plan

Other comprehensive loss

Share exchange
Dividend declared [per common

share $0.25)

Net income

20 (20) 166 (165)

Balance, December 31 , 2008 2,061 810 Q

(727)
2,547

$24 s  9 $ - $40,520 $7,427 $l7,5171

(727)
2,547

$(113) $40,450

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

(in millions) 2008

$2,547

(1 s)

2007

$2,587

(42)

2006

$2,533
128

Net income

Holding gains (losses) during the period. net of deferred taxes of $7, $23 and $(89)

Fleclassiticetion adjustments for losses {gains) included in net income, net of deferred taxes of $(10), $46
and 39(6)

Employee benefit obligations, net of deferred taxes of $30, $(16) and $(4)

Cumulative translation adjustments

(85)
29

8

11

7

2

$2.681Comprehensive income

18

(55)

(7)

$2,490 $2,497

See notes to consolidaled Wnarlcial matemawts.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

8 . ;==»
g.4$
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4 9: £. Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts of our cash equivalents approximate their

fair value. Our cash equivalents consist primarily of money market

funds and U.S. government obligations, as well as commercial
paper and certificates at deposit with maturities of less than three

months when purchased .

We are a Pennsylvania corporation and were incorporated in

December 2001. Through our predecessors, we have developed,

managed and operated cable systems since 1963. We classify our
operations in two reportable segments: Cable and Programming .

Our Cable segment is primarily involved in the management and

operation of cable systems in the United States. As of
December 31, 2008, we served approximately 24.2 million video

customers, 14.9 million high-speed Internet customers and

6.5 million phone customers. Our regional sports networks are
also included in our Cable segment

Investments

Our Programming segment operates our consolidated national

programming networks, including EE, Golf Channel, VERSUS, G4

and style.

We classify unrestricted. publicly traded investments as

available-for-sale ("AFS") or trading securities and record them at

fair value. For AFS securities, we record unrealized gains of losses

resulting from changes in fair value between measurement dates

as a component of other comprehensive income (loss), except

when we consider declines in value to be other than temporary.

For trading securities, we record unrealized gains or losses result-

ing from changes in fair value between measurement dates as a

component of investment income (loss), net. We recognize real-

ized gains and losses associated with our fair value method

investments using the specific identification method. Effective with

the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 159, "`lhe Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and

Financial Uabilities," ("spAs No. 159"), we classify the cash flows

related to purchases of and proceeds from the sale at trading

securities based on the nature of the securities and purpose for

which they were acquired (see Note 3).

Our other businesses consist primarily of Comcast Interactive

Media and Comcast Speotacor. Comcast Interactive Media devel-
ops and operates Comcastls Internet businesses, including

Comcast.net, Fantast, thePlatform, Fandango, Plato and Daily

Candy. Comcast Spectator owns two professional sports teams

and two large, multipurpose arenas in Philadelphia, and manages

other facilities for sporting events, concerts and other events.
We also own equity method investments in other programming

networks and wireless-related companies.

. : 4um:i1z-wg* r'F 38»Egnifit:ar1i
424-"sl.8m§ii':=:i

£ x"":"

;.4»QE§3¢ 38,

Basis of Consolidation

We use the equity method to account for investments in which we

have the ability to exercise significant influence over the investee's

operating and financial policies. Equity method investments are

recorded at cost and are adjusted to recognize 6] our propor-

tionate share of the ir\vestee's net income or losses after the date

of investment. (ii) amortization of basis differences, (iii) additional

contributions made and dividends received, and (iv) impairments

resulting from other-than-temporary declines in fair value. We

generally record our share of the investee's net income or loss one

quarter in arrears due to the timing of our receipt of such
information. Gains or losses on the sale of equity method invest-

ments are recorded in other income (expense).

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include 0) all

of our accounts, (ii) all entities in which we have a controlling voting

interest ("subsidiaries") and iii) variable interest entities ("VlEs")

required to be consolidated in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in the United States {"GAAP"). We have

eliminated all significant intercompany accounts and transactions

among consolidated entities.

Our Use of Estimates

Restricted, publicly traded investments and investments in pri-
vately held companies are stated at 00st and adjusted for any

known decrease in value.
We prepare our consolidated financial statements in conformity

with GAAP, which requires us to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used when

accounting for various items, such as allowances for doubtful

accounts, investments, derivative financial instruments, asset
impairments, nonmonetary transactions, certain acquisition-related

liabilities. programming-related liabilities, pensions and other post-

retirement benefits, revenue recognition, depreciation and

amortization, income taxes, and legal contingencies. See Note 8

for our discussion on fair value estimates.

We review our investment portfolio each reporting period to

determine whether there are identified events or circumstances that
would indicate there is a decline in the fair value that is considered to

be other then temporary. For our non-public investments, if there are
no identified events or circumstances that would have a significant
adverse effect on the fair value of the investment, then the fair value

is not estimated. If an investment is deemed to have experienced an

other-than-temporary decline below its cost basis, we reduce the

carving amount of the investment to its quoted or estimated fair

value. as applicable. and establish a new cost basis for the invest-

45 Comcas1 2008 Annual Report nn Form 10-K



Property and equipment are stated at cost. We capitalize improve-

ments that extend asset lives and expense other repairs and

maintenance charges as incurred. For assets that are sold or

retired, we remove the applicable cost and accumulated deprecia-

tion and, unless the gain or loss on disposition is presented

separately, we recognize it as a component of depreciation

expense.

If a consolidated entity or equity method investee issues additional

securities that change our proportionate share of the entity, we

recognize the change as a gain or loss in our consolidated state~

went of operations. In cases wheregain realization is not assured.

we record the gain to additional paid-in capital,

Property and Equipment

went. For our ANS and cost method investments, we charge the

impairment to investment income (loss), net. For our equity method

investments, the impairment is recorded to other income (expense)

(see Note 6).

We evaluate the recoverability and estimated lives of our property

and equipment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable Or the

useful life has changed. The evaluation is based on the cash flows

generated by the underlying assets and profitability information,

including estimated future operating results, trends or other

determinants cf fair value. If the total of the expected future undis-

counted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset,

we would recognize a loss for the difference between the esti-

mated fair value and the carrying value of the asset. Unless

presented separately, the loss is included as a component of

depreciation expense.

Intangible Assets

!

I I JwJ

s

s

1

* .

MJ.
4

. .3 1
; V

We capitalize the costs associated with the construction of our

cable transmission and distribution facilities and new service

installations, Costs include all direct labor and materials, as well as

various indirect costs. We capitalize initial customer installation

costs directly attributable to installation of the drop, including

material, labor and overhead cost. in accordance with SFAS

No. 51, "financial Reporting by Cable Television Companies." All

costs incurred in connection with subsequent service disconnects

and reconnects are expensed as they are incurred.

Our franchise rights consist of cable franchise rights and sports

franchise rights, Cable franchise rights represent the value attrib-

uted to agreements with local authorities that allow access to

homes in cable service areas acquired in business combinations.

Sports franchise rights represent the value we attribute to our
professional sports teams. We do not amortize cable franchise

rights or sports franchise rights because we have determined that
they have an indefinite life. We reassess this determination

periodically for each franchise based on the factors included in

SFAS no. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," ("SFAS

No. 142"). Costs we incur in negotiating and renewing cable fran-

chise agreements are included in other intangible assets and are

primarily amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the

franchise renewal period.We record depreciation using the straight-line method over esti-

mated useful lives. Our significant components of property and

equipment are as follows:

December 31 Gm millions)
Weighted Average
Original Useful Life 2008 2007

12 years $15,860 $ 14.978

Cable transmission
equipment and

distribution facilities
Customer premises

equipment

Scalable infrastructure

Support capital

Buildings and building

improvements

6 years

6 years

5 years

17,788

5,77G
5,820

15,373

5,179

5,521

20 years T ,874

205

556

1,667

202

5128 years

We evaluate the recoverability of our franchise rights annually, or

more frequently whenever events Gr changes in circumstances

indicate that the assets might be impaired. We estimate the fair

value of our cable franchise rights primarily based on a discounted
cash flow analysis. We also consider multiples of operating income

before depreciation and amortization generated by the underlying
assets, current market transactions, and profitability information in

analyzing the fair values indicated under the dismounted cash how
models. If the value at our cable franchise rights is less than the

carrying amount, we would recognize an impairment for the differ-

enoe between the estimated fair value and the carrying value of the

assets. We evaluate the unit at account used to test for impair-

ment of our babe franchise rights periodically to ensure testing is

performed at an appropriate level. In July 2008, our Cable division

management structure was reorganized from five divisions to four.

Our impairment testing as of July 1, 2008 confirmed that no

impairment existed before the charge.47,679 43,432

(23,235) (19,808) ' a

Land

Other

Property and
equipment, at cost

Less: Accumulated

depreciation

Prdpetty and

equipment. net $ 24,444 $ 23,624

Goodwill is the excess of the acquisition cost of aw acquired entity

over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired. In

accordance with SFAS No. 142, we do not amortize goodwill.
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We assess the recoverability of our goodwill annually, or more
frequently whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the asset might be impaired, We generally perform the

assessment of our goodwill one level below the operating segment
level. in our Cable business, since components one level below the

segment level (Cable divisions) are not separate reporting units and

have similar economic characteristics, we aggregate the compo~
rents into one reporting unit at the Cable segment level.

* * *

We capitalize direct development costs associated with

internal-use software, including external direct costs of material

and services and payroll costs for employees devoting time to

these software prqects. We also capitalize costs associated with

the purchase of software licenses. We include these costs within

other intangible assets and amortize them on a straight-line basis

over a period not to exceed 5 years, beginning when the asset is

substantially ready for use. We expense maintenance and training

costs. as well as costs incurred during the preliminary stage of a

project, as they are incurred. We capitalize initio! operating system

software costs and amortize them over the life of the associated

hardware.

* * 1:

Since the adoption of SFAS No. 142, we have performed annual

impairment testing of our indefinite-lived intangibles. including

cable franchise rights. sports franchise rights and goodwill, using

April 1 as the measurement date. In 2008, we changed the timing

of our financial and strategic planning process. including the

preparation of long-term projections, from completion in the early
part of each calendar year to a midyear completion. These long-
term financial projections are used as the basis forperforming our

annual impairment testing. As a result, we have changed our

measurement date from April 1 to July 1. We tested our indefinite-
lived intangibles for impairment as of April 1, 2008 and July 1,

2008. and no impdmrents were indicated as of either date. Since
the adoption of SFAS No. 142 in 2002, we have not recorded any

significant impairments as a result of our impairment testing. We

believe changing the measurement date to coincide with the

completion of our long-term financial projections is preferable aid

does not result in the delay, acceleration or avoidance of an
impairment.

We periodically evaluate the recoverability and estimated lives of

our intangible assets subject to amortization whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may

not be recoverable or the useful life has changed. The evaluation is

based on the cash flows generated by the underlying assets and
profitability information, including estimated future operating
results, trends or other determinants of fair value. If the toto of the

expected future undiscounted cash sows is less than the carrying

amount of the asset, we would recognize a loss for the difference
between the estimated fair value and the carving value of the

asset. Unless presented separately. the loss would be included as

a component of amortization expense.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Other intangible assets consist primarily of franchise-related cus-

tomer relationships acquired in business combinations,

programming distribution rights. software. cable franchise renewal

costs, and programming agreements and rights. We record these

costs as assets and amortize them on a straight-line basis over the

term of the related agreements or estimated useful life. See Note 7
for the ranges of useful lives of our intangible assets.

SFAS no. 148, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations." as

interpreted by Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB")

Interpretation ("FlN") No. 47, "Accounting for Conditional Asset

Hetirement Obligations .-- an interpretation of FASB Statement

No. 143," requires that a Eiability be recognized for an asset retire-

ment obligation in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable
estimate of fair value can be made.

Our Programming subsidiaries enter into multiyear license agree
merits with various multichannel video providers for distribution of
their programming ("distribution rights"). We capitalize amounts

paid to secure or extend these distribution rights and include them

within other intangible assets. We amortize these distribution rights

on a straight-line basis over the term of the related license agree-

ments. We classify the amortization of these distribution rights as a

reduction of revenue unless the Programming subsidiary receives,

or will receive, an identifiable benefit from the distributor separate

from the fee paid for the distribution right, in which case we

recognize the fair value of the identified benefit as an operating

expense in the period in which it was received.

'g

Certain of our franchise and lease agreements contain provisions
requiring us to restore facilities or remove property in the event that

the franchise or lease agreement is not renewed. We expect to

continually renew our franchise agreements and therefore cannot

estimate any liabilities associated with such agreements. A remote

possibility exists that franchise agreements would terminate

unexpectedly, which could result in us incurring significant
expense in complying with restoration or removal provisions. The

disposal obligations related to our properties are not material to

our consolidated financial statements. No such liabilities have been

recorded in our consolidated financial statements.
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Revenue Recognition distribute to our video customers. Programming is acquired for

distribution to our video customers, generally under multiyear dis~

tribution agreements, with rates typically based on the number of

customers that receive the programming, adjusted for channel

positioning and the extent of distribution. From time to time these

contracts expire and programming continues to be provided

based on interim arrangements while the parties negotiate new

contractual terms. sometimes with effective dates that affect prior

periods. While payments are typically made under the prior con-

tract terms. the amount of our programming expenses recorded

during these interim arrangements is based on Our estimates of

the ultimate contractual terms expected to be negotiated Differ-

ences between actual amounts determined upon resolution of

negotiations and amounts recorded during these interim arrange-

ments are recorded in the period of resolution.

Our Cable segment revenue is primarily derived from customer fees

received for our video, high-speed Internet and phone services

{"cable services"] and from advertising. We recognize revenue from

cable services as the service is provided. We manage Credit risk by
screening applicants through the use of credit bureau data. If a

customers account is delinquent, various measures are used to
collect outstanding amounts, including termination of the custom-

er's cable service. Installation revenue obtained from the

connection of customers to our cable systems is less than related
direct selling costs. Therefore, such revenue is recognized as

connantions are completed. We recognize advertising revenue
when the advertising is aired and based on the broadcast calendar.
Revenue earned from other sources is recognized when services

are provided or events occur. Under the terms of our franchise
agreements. we are generally required to pay to the local francis»
in authority an amount based on our gross video revenue. We
normally pass these fees through to our cable customers and clas-

sify the fees as a component of revenue with the corresponding

costs included in operating expenses. Prior to 2008, the core
spending costs were included in selling, general and administrative

expenses. For 2007 and 2006, we reclassified approximately sees

million and $788 million. respectively, from selling, general and

administrative expenses to operating expenses. The 2008 amount
is approximately $933 million. We believe such classification is
more appropriate based on the nature of these expenses. We

present other taxes imposed on a revenue-producing transaction

as revenue if we are acting as a principal or as a reduction to oper-

ating expenses if we are acting as an agent.

When our Cable segment receives incentives from programming

networks for the licensing of their programming, we classify the

deferred portion of these Tees within liabilities and recognize them

over the tem of the contract as a reduction of programming

expenses, which are included in operating expenses.

Share-Based Compensation
Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 1239, "Share-
Based Payment," ("SFAS No, t23R"), using the Modified
Prospective Approach. Under the Modified Prospective Approach.

the amount of compensation cost recognized includes

ii) compensation cost for ail share-based payments granted before

but not yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant date

fair value estimated in accordance with SFAS No. 123.

"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," ("SFAS No. 123"),

and Gt) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted

Or modified after January 1, 2006, based on the estimated fair

value at the date of grant or subsequent modification date in

accordance with SFAS No. 1239. See Note 12 for further details

regarding share-based compensation.

Our Programming segment recognizes revenue from distributors
as programming is provided, generally under multiyear distribution

agreements. From time to time these agreements expire while

programming continues to be provided to the operator based on

interim arrangements while the parties negotiate new contract

terms. Revenue recognition is generally limited to current pay-

ments being made by the operator, typically under the prior

contract terms. until a new contract is negotiated. sometimes with

effective dates that affect prior periods. Differences between actual

amounts determined upon resolution of negotiations and amounts

recorded during these interim arrangements are recorded in the

period of resolution.

Income Taxes

Advertising revenue for Our Programming segment is recognized in

the period in which commercials Or programs are aired. In some

instances, our Programming businesses guarantee viewer ratings

either for the programming or for the commercials. Revenue is

deferred to the extent of an estimated shortfall in the ratings. Such
shortfalls are primarily settled by providing additional advertising

time, at which point the revenue is recognized .

Our provision for income taxes is based on our current period

income, changes in deferred income tax assets and liabilities,

income tax rates. changes in estimates of our uncertain tax posi-

tions, and tax planning opportunities available in the jurisdictions in

which we operate. Substantially all of our income is from oper-

ations in the United States. We recognize deferred tax assets and

liabilities when there are temporary differences between the finan-

cial reporting basis and tax basis of our assets and liabilities and

for the expected benefits of using net operating loss carryfor-

wards. When changes in tax rates or tax laws have an impact on
deferred taxes, we apply the change during the years in which
temporary differences are expected to reverse, These amounts are

recorded in our consolidated financial statements in the period of

enactment.Cable Programming Expenses

Cable programming expenses are the fees we pay to program~

ming networks to license the programming we package. offer and
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On January 1, 2007, we adopted FIN 48. "Accounting for

Uncertainty in Income Taxes -. an Interpretation of FASB State-

ment No. 109," ["FIN 48"]. FIN 48 prescribes the recognition

threshold and measurement attribute for the tinanciai statement

recognition and measurement of uncertain tax positions taken or

expected to be taken in a tax return.

We periodically examine the instruments we use to hedge

exposure to interest rate and equity price risks to ensure that the

instruments are matched with underlying assets or liabilities, to

reduce our risks relating to changes in interest rates or equity

prices and, through market value and sensitivity analysis, to main-

tain a high correction to the risk inherent in the hedged item. For

those instruments that do not meet the above conditions, and for

those derivative instruments that are not designated as a hedge,

changes in fair value are recognized on a current basis in earnings.

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative finan-

cial instruments through the evaluation and monitoring of the
creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although we may be

exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by the

counterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to be
significant,

We account for income tax uncertainties that arise in connection

with business combinations and those that are associated with
entities acquired in business combinations in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force ("ElTF"] issue No. 93-7.

"Uncertainties Related to income Taxes in a Purchase Business

Combination," {"ElTF 98-7"). Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

recorded as of the date of a business combination and are based

on our estimate of the ultimate tax basis that will be accepted by
the various taxing authorities. Liabilities for contingencies asso-
ciated with prior tax returns filed by the acquired entity are

recorded based on criteria set forth in FIN 48. We adjust the

defen'ed tax accounts and the liabilities periodically to reflect any

revised estimated tax basis and any estimated settlements with

the various taxing authorities. The effect of these adjustments is

generally applied to goodwill except for post-acquisition interest

expense. which is recognized as an adjustment to income tax

expense. Effective with the adoption on January 1, 2009 of SFAS

No. 1419, "Business Combinations - a replacement of FASB

Statement No. 141," ("SFAS No. 141F9"). which also supersedes

EITF 93-7. all tax adjustments recognized that would have

impacted goodwill will be recognized within income tax expense.

For derivative instruments designated and effective as fair value

hedges, such as fixed to variable swaps, changes in the fair value

of the derivative instrument substantidiy offset changes in the fair
value of the hedged item, each of which is recorded to interest

expense. When fair value hedges are terminated, sold. exercised

or have expired, any gain or loss resulting from changes in the fair

value of the hedged item is deferred and recognized in earnings
over the remaining life of the hedged item. When the hedged item

is seated or sold, the unamortized adjustment in the carrying
amount of the hedged item is recognized in earnings.

We classify interest and penalties, if any, associated with our

uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expense.

Derivative Financial Instruments

For derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges, such

as variable to fixed swaps and rate locks, the effective portion of

the hedge is reported in other comprehensive income (loss) and
recognized as an adjustment to interest expense over the same

period in which the related interest costs are recognized in eam-

ings. When hedged variable-rate debt is settled, the previously

deferred effective portion of the hedge is written off to interest
expense in a manner similar to debt extinguishment costs,

We use derivative financial instruments to manage our exposure to

the risks associated with fluctuations in interest rates and equity
prices, All derivative transactions must comply with a derivatives
policy authorized by our Board of Directors. We do not engage in

any speculative or leveraged derivative transactions. Equity derivative instruments embedded in other contracts are

separated from their host contract. the derivative component is
recorded at its estimated fair value in our consolidated balance
sheet and changes in its value are recorded each period to

investment income (loss). net.

We manage our exposure to fluctuations in interest rates by using

derivative financier instruments such as interest rate exchange

agreements ("swaps") and interest rate lock agreements ("rate
locks"). We sometimes enter into rate locks to hedge the risk that

the cash flows related to the interest payments on an anticipated
issuance or assumption of fixed-rate debt may be adversely

affected by interest-rate fluctuations.

Reclassifications

We manage our exposure to and benefits from price fluctuations in
the common stock of some of our investments by using equity

derivative financial instruments embedded in other contracts such

as indexed debt instruments and prepaid forward sale agreements

whose values, in part, are derived from the market value of certain

publicly traded common stock.

Reclassifications have been made between operating expenses

and selling, general and administrative expenses in the prior years'

consolidated Financial statements to conform to classifications

used in 2008.
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SFAS No. 141R

adopted SFAS No. 159. We have not elected the fair value option

for any financial assets or financial liabilities. Upon adoption, we

reclassified $603 million of proceeds from the sale of trading secu-

rities within our statement of cash flows for the year ended

December 81, 2007 from an operating activity to .an investing

activity. The adoption of SFAS No. 159 had no effect on our

statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31 | 2006.

In November 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, which con-

tinues to require that all business combinations be accounted for

by applying the acquisition method. Under the acquisition method,

the acquirer recognizes and measures the identifiable assets

acquired. the liabilities assumed, and any contingent consideration
and contractual contingencies. as a whole, at their fair value as of

the acquisition date. Under SFAS no. 1419, all transaction costs

are expensed as incurred. SFAS No. 141R rescinds EITF 93-7.
Under F1TF 937, the effect of any subsequent adjustments to

uncertain tax positions was generally applied to goodwill, except

for post-acquisition interest on uncertain tax positions, which was

recognized as an adjustment to income tax expense. Under SFAS

No. 141 R, all subsequent adjustments to income tax liabilities and
related interest that would have impacted goodwill are recognized
within income tax expense. The guidance in SFAS No. 141Fi will

be applied prospectively to any business combination for which

the acquisition date is on or after January 1, 2009.

SFAS No, 160

SFAS No. 157

In November 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160. "Accounting

and Reporting of Noncontrolling Interest," ("SFAS No. 160"). SFAS

No. 160 requires that a nonoontrolling interest (previously referred
to as a minority interest) be separately reported in the equity sec-

tion of the consolidated entity's balance sheet. SFAS No, 160 also

established accounting and reporting standards for 0) ownership

interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent,
(ii) the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the
parent and to the no controlling interest, (iii) changes in a parent's

ownership interest and Uv) the valuation of retuned no controlling

equity investments when a subsidiary is reconsolidated, SFAS

No. 160 is effective for us beginning January 1, 2009, at which

time our financial statements will retiest the new presentation for
no controlling interests.

EITF Issue No. 06-10

in September 2006. the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value

Measurements." ["SFAS No. 157"). SFAS No. 157 defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and

expands disclosure about fair value measurements. SFAS no. 157

is effective for financial assets and financial liabilities in fiscal years

beginning after November 15. 2007 and for non6nancial assets
and nonfinancial liabilities in fiscal years beginning after March 15.

2008. Effective January 1. 2008, we adopted the provisions of

SFAS No. 157 that relate to our financial assets and financial

liabilities. We are evaluating the impact of the provisions of SFAS

No. 157 that relate to our nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial

liabilities, which are effective for us as of January 1, 2009, and

currently do not expect the adoption to have a material impact on

our consolidated financial statements. See Note 8 for further

details regarding the adoption of this standard.

In March 2007, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF Issue

No, 06-10, "Accounting for Deferred Compensation and

Poetretirement Benefit Aspects of Collateral Assignment Split-
Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements," ("ElTF 06-10"). EITF 06-10

provides that an employer should recognize a liability for the post-

retirement benefit related to collateral assignment split-dollar life

insurance arrangements. We adopted ElTF 06-10 on January 1.
2008, at which time we adjusted beginning retained earnings and

recorded a liability of $132 million, See Note 10 for further details

regarding the adoption of this standard ,
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seAs No. 159

Basic earnings per common share ("Basic EPS") is computed by
dividing net income from continuing operations by the weighted-

average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFASNo. 159, which provides

the option to report certain financial assets and financial liabilities at

fair value. with the intent to mitigate the volatility in financial report-

ing that can occur when related assets and liabilities are each

recorded on a diiterent basis. SFAS No. 159 amends FASB
Statement no. 95, "Statement of Cash Flows," {"SFAS No. 95")
and FASB Statement no. 115, "Accounting for Certain Invest-

ments in Debt and Equity Securities," C'SFAS No. 115"). SFAS
No. 159 species that cash flows from trading securities, including

securities for which an entity has elected the fair value option,

should be classified in the statement of cash flows based on the
nature of and purpose for which the securities were acquired.

Before this amendment. SFAS No. 95 and SFAS No. 115 speci-

fied that cash flows from trading securities must be classified as

cash flows from operating activities. Effective January 1, 2008, we

Our potentially dilutive securities include potential common shares

related to our stock options and restricted share units ["FiSUs").
Diluted earnings per common share ("Diluted EPS") considers the
impact of potentially dilutive securities using the treasury stock

method except in periods in which there is a loss because the
inclusion of the potential common shares would have an anti-

dilutive effect. Diluted EPS excludes the impact of potential

common shares related to our stock options in periods in which

the option exercise price is greater than the average market price

of our Class A common stock or our Class A Special common

stock, as applicable (see Note 12).
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2008 Acquisitions

In April 2007, we and Insight Communications ("Insight") agreed to
divide the assets and liabilities of Insight Midwest, a 50%-50%
cable system partnership with Insight (the "Insight transaction").
On December 31, 2007, we contributed approximately $1 .3 billion
to Insight Midwest for our share of the partnerships debt. On
January 1, 2008, the distribution of Use assets of Insight Midwest
was completed without assumption of any of Insight's debt by us
and we received cable systems sewing approximately 696.000
video customers in Illinois and Indiana (the "Comcast asset pool"].
Insight received cable systems sewing approximately 652.000
video customers, together with approximately $1 .24 billion of debt
allocated to those cable systems (the "Insight asset pool"). We
accounted for our interest in Insight Midwest as an equity method
investment until the Comcast asset pool was distributed to us on
January 1, 2008. We accounted for the distribution of assets by
Insight Midwest as a sale of our 50% interest in the Insight asset
pool in exchange for acquiring an additional 50% interest in the
Comcast asset pool. The estimated fair value of the 50% interest
of the Comcast asset pool we received was approximately $1 .2
billion and resulted in a pretax gain of approximately $235 million,
which is included in other income (expense). We recorded our
50% interest in the Comcast asset pool as a step acquisition in
accordance with SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations," ("SFAS
No. 141 ")-

Year ended December 31 (in millions,
exoepi per share data]

Basic EPS
Effect of dilutive securities:

Assumed exercise or issuance of

shares relating to stock plans

Diluted EPS

3
i

Diluted EPS for 2008, 2007 and 2006 excludes approximately 159 million. 61 million and 116 million, respectively, of potential common
shares related to our share-based compensation plans, because the inclusion of the potential common shares would have an antidilutive

effect,

Computation of Diluted EPS

I
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$2,547 2,952

Income

$2,547

Shares

2,939

2008

. 1 f ,
m

Per

Share
Amount

$0.87

$0.86

The following unaudited pro forma information has been presented
as if the Insight transaction had occurred on January 1 , 2007. This

information is based on historical results of operations, adjusted

for purchase price allocations, and is not necessarily indicative of

what the results would have been had we operated the cable

systems since January 1. 2007 .

Un millions)

Property and equipment

Franchise-reiated customer relationships

Cable franchise rights
Goodwill

Other assets

Total liabilities

The table below presents the purdwase price allocation to assets
acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the insight trans-
action.

Year ended December 31 , 2007 (in millions, except per share data)

Revenue

Net income

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Net assets acquired

\19\

Income

$2,587

$2,587

31

3,129

Shares

8,098

2007

Per
Share

Amount

$0.83

$984

$2.235 3,180 $0.70

Income

$2.235

Shares

3, 1 so

2006

20

$31,582
$ 2,627
$ 0 .85
$ 0 .84

$ 587
64

1,374
105
27
(31)

$2,126

Per
Share

Amount

$0.71

The results of operations for the cable systems acquired in the

Insight transactionhavebeen reported in our consolidated financial

statements since January 1, 2008 and are reported in our Cable

segment. The weighted-average amortization period of the

franchise-related customer relationship intangible assets acquired

was 4.5 years. substantially all of the goodwill recorded is

expected to be amortizable for tax purposes.

In April 2008, we acquired an additional interest in Comcast

SportsNet Bay Area. In July 2008. we acquired Plato. an address

book management and social networking Web site service. In

August 2008. we acquired the remaining interest in GO that we did
not already own. In September 2008, we acquired DailyCandy, an
e-maii newsletter and Web site. The results of operations for these

acquisitions have been included in our consolidated results of
operations since their respective acquisition dates. The results of

operations for Plato and DailyCandy are reported in Corporate and
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In July 2006, we initiated the dissolution of Texas and Kansas City

Cable Partners (the "Houston transaction"), our 50%-50% cable
system partnership with Time Water Cable. On January 1, 2007,

the distribution of assets by Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners
was completed and we received the cable system serving Hous-
ton, Texas (the "Houston asset pool") and Time Warner Cable

received the cable systems serving Kansas City, south and west

Texas, and New Mexico (the "Kansas City asset pool")_ We

accounted for the distribution of assets by Texas and Kansas City

Cable Partners as a sate of our 50% interest in the Kansas city
asset pool in exchange for acquiring an additional 50% interest in

the Houston asset pool. This transaction resulted in an increase of

approximately 700.000 video customers. The estimated fair value

of the 50% interest of the Houston asset pool we received was

approximately $1 .1 billion and resulted in a pretax gain of approx-

imately $500 million, which is included in other income (expense),

We recorded our 50% interest in the Houston asset pool as a step

acquisition in accordance with SFAS No. 141 .

2007 Acquisitions

Other. The aggregate purchase price of these other 2008 acquis-
itions was approximately $610 million. None of these acquisitions

were material to our consolidated firanciai statements for the year

ended December 31, 2008.

in April 2007, we acquired Fandango, an online entertainment site

and movieticket service. The results of operations of Fandango

have been included in our consolidated financial statements since

the acquisition date and are reported in Corporate and Other. In

June 2007, we acquired Rainbow Media Holdings LLC's 60%

interest in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area (formerly known as Bay

Area Sportsnet) and its 50% interest in Comcast SportsNet New
England (fomwerly known as Sports Channel New England),

expanding our regional sports networks. The completion of this

transaction resulted in our 100% ownership in Comcast SportsNet

New England and 60% ownership in Comcast SportsNet Bay

Area. In August 2007, we acquired the cable system of Patriot

Media serving approximately 81,000 video customers in central

New Jersey. The results of operations of Patriot Media. Comcast

Sportsnet Bay Area and Comcast SportsNet New England have
been included in our consolidated financial statements since their
acquisition dates and are reported in our Cable segment. pie

aggregate purchase price of free other 2007 acquisitions was

approximately $1 .288 billion. None of these acquisitions were

material to our consolidated finaicid statements for the year

ended December Si, 2007.

2006 Acquisitions

,

}z

The results of operations for the cable systans acquired in the

Houston transaction have been reported in our Cable segment

since August t, 2006 and in our consolidated financial statements

since January 1, 2007 (the date of the distribution of assets). The

weighted-average amortization period of the franchise~related

customer relationship intangible assets acquired was 7 years. As a

result of the Houston transaction, we reversed deferred tax
liabilities of approximately $200 million, which were primarily

related to the excess of tax basis of the assets acquired over the

tax basis of the assets exchanged, and reduced the amount of

goodwill that would have otherwise been recorded in the acquis-
ition. Substantially all of the goodwill recorded is expected to be

amortizable for tax purposes.

In April 2005, we entered into an agreement with Adelphia

Communications ("Adelphia") in which we agreed to acquire cer-

tain assets and assume certain liabilities of Adelphia (the "Adelphia

acquisition"). At the same time, we and Time Warner Cable Inc.

and certain of its affiliates ("loC") entered into several agreements

in which we agreed to (i) have our interest in Time Warner

Entertainment Company, L.P. ("aWE") redeemed, Gi) have our

interest in n/vc redeemed (together with the TWE redemption, the

"redemptions") and (iii) exchange certain cable systems acquired
from Adelphia and certain Comcast cable systems with TWC [the
"exchanges"). On July 31, 2006, these transactions were com-
pleted. We collectively refer to the Adelphia acquisition, the

redemptions and the exchanges as the "Adelphia and Time

Warner transactions." AlSO in April 2005, Adelphia and TWC

entered into an agreement for the acquisition of substantially all of

the remaining cable system assets and the assumption of certain

of the liabilities of Adelphia.

The table below presents the purchase price allocation to assets

acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the Houston

transaction.

(in millions)

Properly and equipment

Franchise-related customer relationships

Cable franchise rights

Goodwill

Other assets

Total liabilities

s 870

266

1,954

426

26?

(73}

$3,710

The Adelphia and Time Warner transactions resulted in a net

increase of 1.7 million video customers, a net cash payment by us

of approximately $1 .5 billion and the disposition of our ownership
interests in TWE and TWC and the assets of two cable system

partnerships.

Net assets acquired
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The results of operations for the cable systems acquired in the
Adelphia and Time Warner transactions have been included in our

consolidated financial statements since July 31, 2006 (the acquis-

ition date). The weighted-average amortization period of the

franchise-related customer relationship intangible assets acquired
was 7 years. As a result of the redemption of our investment in

WWW and the exchange of certain cable systems in 2006, we

reversed deferred tax liabilities of approximately $760 million,

which were primarily related to the excess of tax basis of the
assets acquired over the tax basis of the assets exchanged, and

reduced the amount of goodwill and other noncurrent assets that

would have otherwise been recorded in the acquisition. Sub-

stantially all of the goodwill recorded is expected to be amortizable

for tax purposes.

The Adelphia and Time Water transactions added cable systems
in 16 states (California, Colorado, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia,
Louisiana. Mawiand, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia mid West
Virginia).

The cable systems we transferred to TWC included our previously
owned cable systems located in Los Angeles, Cleveland and Dal-
las {the "Comcast exchange systems"). The operating results of
the Gomcast exchange systems are reported as discontinued
operations and are presented in accordance with SFAS No. 144,
"Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long~Lived Assets,"
("SFAS No. 144") (see "Discontinued Operations" below).

In November 2006, we acquired the 39.5% of E! Entertainment

Television, which operates the E! and Style programming net-

works, that we did not already own for approximately $1 .2 billion.
We have historically consolidated the results of operations of E!

Entertainment Television. We allocated the purchase price to

property and equipment, intangibles, and goodwill.

As discussed above. the operating results of the Comcast

exchange systems transferred to TWC are reported as dis-

continued operations and are presented in accordance with SFAS

No. 144. The table below presents the operating results of the

Comcast exchange systems through the closing date of the

exchanges (July 31. 2006):

Year ended Deeembsr31, 2006 (in millions)

Revenue

Income before income taxes
Income tax expense

Net income

I I

*:;w35.M *H4 <34

$734

$121

S (18)

$103

The table below presents the purchase price allocation to assets

acquired and liabilities assumed as. a result of the Adelphia and

Time Warner transactions .

Gm millions)

Property and equipment

Franchise-related customer relationships

Cable franchise rights

Goodwill

Other assets

Total liabilities

$ 2.640
1 .627
5.730

420
111
(351)

$11,177Net assets acquired

In April 2006, we acquired the cable systems of Susquehanna

Cable Co. and its subsidiaries ("Susquehanna") for a total pur-

chase price of approximately $775 million. These cable systems

are located primarily in Pennsylvania, New York, Maine and Mis-

sissippi. Before the acquisition, we held an approximate 80%

equity ownership interest in Susquehanna that we accounted for

as an equity method investment. On May 1, 2006, Susquehanna

case Co. redeemed the approximate 70% equity ownership

interest in Susquehanna held by Susquehanna Media Co., which

resulted in Susquehanna becoming 100% owned by us. The

results of operations of these cable systems have been included in

our consolidated financial statements since the acquisition date

and are reported in our Cable segment. We allocated the put

chase price to property and equipment, franchise related

customer relationship intangibles, cable franchise rights, and

goodwill. The acquisition of these cable systems was not material

to our consolidated financial statements for the year ended

December 31, 2006.
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The components of our investments are presented in the

table below.

We hold equity investments in publicly traded companies that we
account for as AFS or trading securities. As of December 31.

2008, we held $932 million of fair value method equity securities

related to our obligations under prepaid forward contracts. which

mature between 2011 and 2015. At maturity of these prepaid

forward contracts. the counterparties are entitled to receive some

or all of the equity securities, or an equivalent amount of cash at

our option, based upon the market value of the equity securities at
that time.

Total investments

Less: Current investments

Noncurrent investments

Cost Method

AirTouch

Other

The net unrealized gains on investments accounted for as AFS

securities as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 were $29 million

and $42 million. respectively. The amounts were reported primarily
as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income

Goss), net of related deferred income taxes of $10 million and $15
million in 2008 and 2007, respectively.

December 31 Gm millions)

Fair Value Method
Equity securities
Debt securities

The cost, fair value, and unrealized gains and losses related to our

AFS securities are presented in the table below. The decreases in

2008 from 2007 are primarily due to the sale of debt securities.

Fair Value Method

Equity Method

Insight Midwest
SpectrumCo, LLC

Clearwire

Other

IL
M

1 ,722
4,842

59

$4,783

s 940
3

943

1 ,354
421
402

2,177

1 ,479

243

2008

1.465

213

1.678

8.061

98

$7.963

$2,080
621

453

3,682

2,701

1 ,877
I ,352

2007

Proceeds from the sale of AFS securities in 2008, 2007 and 2006

were $638 million, $1.033 billion and $209 million, respectively.

Gross realized gains on these sales in 2008, 2007 and 2006 were
$1 million, $145 million and $59 million, respectively. Sales of AFS
securities for the year ended December 31, 2008 consisted

primarily of the sale of debt securities. Sales of AFS securities in
2007 and 2006 consisted primarily of sales of Time Warner inc.

common stock.

We accounted for our interest in Insight Midwest as an equity

method investment until January 1. 2008, the date the Comcast

asset pool was distributed to us (see Note 5). As of December 31 ,

2007, our recorded investment in Insight exceeded our propor-
tionate interest in the book value of its net assets by $144 million.

The basis difference was attributed to indefinite-lived intangible

assets.

SpectrumCo. LLC ("Spectrumco"), a consortium of investors

including us, Time Warner Cable, Bright House Networks and Cox

Communications ("Cox"), was the successful bidder for 137 wire-

less spectrum licenses for approximately $2.4 billion in the Federal

Communications Commission's advanced wireless spectrum auc-

tion that concluded in September 2006. Our portion of the total

cost to purchase the licenses was approximately $1 .3 billion. in

October 2008, SpectrumCo and its members entered into an

agreement under which Cox would withdraw as a member of
SpectrumCo and have its interest in SpectrumCo redeemed in
accordance with its pre-existing exit rights. Under the agreement,

Cox was entitled to receive from SpectrumCo at the closing

approximately $70 million and certain speetmm licenses covering

areas in or near Co><'s seniice area. The agreement required the

£870 million to be funded by contributions to SpectrumCo from the
remaining members. This transaction closed in January 2009 and

we contributed $45 million to SpectrumCo to satisfy Our funding

obligations under the agreement. Based on SpectrumCo's cur-
rently planned activities, we have determined that it is not a VIE.

We have and continue to account for this joint venture as an equity

method investment based on its governance structure, notwith-

standing our majority interest.

Equty Method
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Year ended December 31 Ur millions)

Cost

Unrealized gains

Unrealized losses

Fair value

2008

$ 6 0

3 4

(5)

$ 8 9

2007

$685
44

(2)

$727

In November 2008. Sprint Nextei ("Sprint") and the legal prede-

oessor of Clearwire Corporation ["old Ciearwire") closed on a

series of transactions (coiieotiveiy the "Clearwire transit:tion") with

an investor group made up of us, Intel, Google. Time Warner

Gable and Bright House Networks. As a result of tire Clearwire

transaction, Sprint and old Clearwire combined their next~
generation wireless broadband businesses and formed a new

independent holding company, Clearwire Corporation, and its

operating subsidiary, Clearwire Communications LLC ("Clearwire
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Cost Method

We hold two series of preferred stock of AirTouch Communica-

tions, Inc. ("AirTouch"), a subsidiary of Vodafone. which are

redeemable in Aoril 2020. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007.

the AirTouoh preferred stock was recorded at $1.479 billion and

$1 .465 billion. respectively.

I a" 4" x
44

Lr" z .
r

LLC"), that will focus on the deployment of a nationwide KG wire-
less network. We, together with the other members of the investor

group, have invested $3.2 billion in Clearwire LLC. Our portion of

the investment was $1 .05 billion. As a result of our investment, we

received ownership units ("ownership units") of Clearwire LLC and

Class B stock ("voting stock"} of Cleanvire Corporation, the pub-
licly traded holding company that controls Clearwire LLC. The

voting stock has voting rights equal to those of the publicly traded

Class A stock of Clearwire Corporation, but has only minimal

economic rights. We hold our economic rights through the owner-

ship units, which have limited voting rights. One ownership unit

combined with one share of voting stock are exchangeable into
one share of Clearwire Corporation's publicly traded Class A

stock. At closing, we received 52.5 million ownership units and

52.5 million shares of voting stock, which represents an approx-

imate 7% ownership interest on a fully diluted basis. During the
first quarter of 2009, the purchase price per share is expected to

be adjusted based on the trading prices of Clearwire CorporatioNs
publicly traded Class A stock. After the post-closing adjustment,

we anticipate that we will have an approximate 8% ownership
interest on a fully diluted basis.

As of December 31, 2008, the estimated fair value of the AirTouch

preferred stock was $1.357 billion, which is below Our carrying

amount. The recent decline in fair value is attributable to changes

in interest rates. We have determined this decline to be temporary.

the factors considered were the length of time and the extent to

which the market value has been less than cost, the credit rating
of AirTouch. and our intent and ability to retain the investment for a

period of time sufficient to allow for recovery. Specifically, we

expect to hold the two series of AirTouch preferred stock until their
redemption in 2o2o.

In connection with the Clearwire transaction, we entered into an

agreement with Sprint that allows us to offer wireless services
utilizing certain of Sprint's existing wireless networks and an

agreement with Clwrwire LLC that allows us to offer wireless serv-

ices utilizing Clearwire's rem generation wireless broadband

network. We allocated a portion of our $1 .05 billion investment to

the related agreements.

The dividend and redemption activity of the AirTouch preferred

stock determines the dividend and redemption payments asso-

ciated with substantially all of the preferred shares issued by one of

our consolidated subsidiaries. which is a VIE, The subsidiary has
three series of preferred stock outstanding with an aggregate

redemption value of $1 .750 billion. Substantially all of the preferred

shares are redeemable in April 2020 at a redemption value of

$1 .650 billion. As of December 81, 2008 and 2007, the two
redeemable series of subsidiary preferred shares were recorded at

$1.468 billion and $1 .465 billion, respectively, and those amounts

are included in other noncurrent liabilities. The one nonredeemable

series of subsidiary preferred shares was recorded at $100 million

as of both December 31, 2008 and 2007 and those amounts are

included in minority interest on our consolidated balance sheet.

Investment Income (Loss), Net

Year ended Dec8fTlbef 31 (in milIiorys) 2008 2G0? 2806

$ 8

(28)

$151

(4)

$ 733

(4}

(1,117) 315 339

Gains on sales and exchanges of

investments, net

Investment impairment losses
Unrealized gains (losses) on

trading securities and hedged

items
Mark to market adjustments on

derivatives related to trading

securities and hedged items

Mark to market adjustments on
derivatives

Interest and dividend income

Other

1,120 (188) (238)

We will account for our investment under the equity method and

record our share of net income or loss one quarter in arrears.

Clearwire LLC is expected to incur losses in the early years of
operation, which under the equity method of accounting, wit! be

reflected in our future operating results and reduce the cost basis

of our investment, We evaluated our investment at December 31 .

2008 to determine if an other than temporary decline in fair value

below our cost basis had occurred. The primary input in estimating

the fair value of our investment was the quoted market value of
Clearwire publicly traded Class A shares at December 31, 2008,

which declined significantly from the date of our initial agreement in
May 2008. As a result of the severe decline in the quoted market

value, we recognized an impairment in other income (expense) of

$600 million to adjust our cost basis in our investment to its esti-
mated fair value. In the future. our evaluation of other than

temporary declines in fair value of our investment will include a

comparison of actual operating results and updated forecasts to

the projected discounted cash flows that were used in making our

initial investment decision. other impairment indicators, such as

changes in competition or technology, as well as a comparison to

the value that would be obtained by exchanging our investment

into Clearwire CorporatioNs publicly traded Class A shares. Investment income (loss), net

57

149

(100)

$ 89

160

199

(32)

$601

(18)
212

(34)

$990
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In connection with the Adelphia and Time Warner transactions in

2006, we recognized total gains of approximately $848 million on

the redemptions and the exchange of cable systems held by

, 8g g !

Century and Pamassos (see Note 5). These gains are included
within the "Gains on sales and exchanges of investments. net"

caption in the table above.

iTle changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by business segment (see Note 16) are presented in the table below.

(in minions) Programming

$1 ,441

Total

Balance. December 31 . 2006

Acquisitions

Settlements and adjustments 41

$1 ,482

139

(1)

Corpvnraie
and Other

$317

146

(82)

$381

209

6

$18,768

806

131

Balance, December 31 , 2007

Acquisitions

Settlements and adjustments

Cable

$12.010

660

172

$12,842

306

(475)

814,705

654

(470)

Balance, December 31, 2008 $12,673 $1,520 $595 $14,889

Cable segment acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to the
Insight transaction and the acquisition of an additional interest in

Comcast SportsNet Bay Area. Programming segment acquisitions
in 2008 were primarily related to the acquisition of the remaining

interest in G4 that we did not already own. Corporate and Other

acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to Internet-relatedbusi-

ness, including Plato and Dailycandy. Settlements and

adjustments in 2008 were primarily rerated to the settlement of

an uncertain tax position of an acquired entity (see Note 13).

Cable segment acquisitions in 2007 were primarily related to the

Houston transaction, the acquisition of the cable system of Patriot
Media and various smaller acquisitions. Corporate and Other

acquisitions in 2007 were primarily related to the acquisition of
Fandango. Settlements and adjustments in 2007 were primarily

related to valuation retirements made in connection with the Adel~

phi and Time Water transactions and the adoption of FIN 48 .

The gross carrying amount and aocumu!ated amortization of our intangible assets subject to amortization are presented in the table below.

zoos 2007

December 31 (in millions) Useful life

Gross
Canoing
Amount

Customer relationships

Cable and satellite television distribution rights

Cable franchise renewal costs and contractual operating rights

Computer sofwvare
Patents and other technology rights

Programming agreements and rights

Other agreements and rights

4-12 years

6-22 years

545 years

3-5 years
342 years

1 -10 years

2-21 years

s 5.466

1 ,482

1 ,045

1.445

225

1,199

854

Total

Gross
Canoing
Amount

$ 5,512

1 ,533

1,154

1,857

244

1 ,sos

880

$12,718

Accumulated
Amortization

$(4,030)

(859)

(484)
[1 ,045)

(119)

(1 ,303)

(320)

$(8,160) $11,716

Accumulated
Amortization

$(3,694)

(702)
(377)

(798)

(90)
(1 ,017)

(299)

$[6,977)
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Assets

Effective Januaiv 1, 2008, we adopted the provisions of SFAS

No. 157 that relate to our financial assets and financial liabilities

(Wnancia instruments") as discussed in Note 3. SFAS No. 157

establishes a hierarchy that prioritizes fair value measurements

based on the types of inputs used for the various valuation tech
uniques (market approach, income approach and cost approach).
The levels of the hierarchy are described below:

Trading securities
Available~for-sale securities

Equity warrarlts

Cash surrender value of life insurawoe policies
interest rate exchange agreements

The estimated expense for each of the next five years recognized

in amortization expense and other accounts are presented in the

table below. The amortization of certain intangible assets of our

Programming segment are not recognized as amortization

expense but as a reduction to revenue or as an operating expense

and are presented under the caption "Other Accounts."

•

Derivative component of indexed debt instruments

Derivative component of prepaid forward sale agreements

Interest rate exchange agreements

(an m»1lsons)

{inmillions)

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013

Recurring Fair Value Measures

Liabilities

;

w _e »
, L '

Level 1: consists of financial instruments whose value is based

on quoted market prices for identical financial instruments in an

active market

I * : .

335?

w

Amortization
Expense

$987
$882
$748
$623
$389

; I . fit

Other
Aocoums

$154
$ 94
$ 39
$ 23
$ 6

Our assessment aT the significance of a particular input to the fair
value measurement requires judgment and may affect the value

action of financial instruments and their classification within the fair

value hierarchy. As required by SFAS No. 157, financial instru-

ments are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of

input that is significant to the fair value measurement. there have

been no changes in the classification of any financial instruments

within the fair value hierarchy since our adoption of SFAS No. 157 .

Our financial instruments that are accounted for at fair value on a

recurring basis are presented in the table below.

•

• Level 2: consists of financial instruments that are valued using
models or other valuation methodologies. These models use
inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly, Level 2
inputs include {i) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets. (ii) quoted prices for identicalor similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active, (iii) pricing models whose
inputs are observable for substantially the full term of the final
coal instrument and (iv) pricing models whose inputs are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data
through correlation or other means for substantially the full term
of the financial instrument

Level 3: consists of financial instruments whose values are

determined using pricing models that utilize significant inputs

that are primarily unobservable, discounted cash flow

methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for
which the determination of fair value requires significant

management judgment or estimation

Fair value as of December 31 . 2008

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ $(442)

$932
7

$

$939

$

$441

S 2 3

(468)

1

147

291

3

- 1

$ - $ (442)

$  1

1

$ 932
10
1

14?
291

$1 ,381

$ 23
(466)
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For the year ended December 31 . 2008, the financial inMruments measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis are presented in the table

below.

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measures

Gr millions)
December31 ,

2008 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Total

Losses

Assets

Equity method investments $421 $421 $(600)

In accordance with Accounting Principles Board {"APB") No. 18, "the Equity Method of Accounting for investments in Common Stock,"

we recognized an other than temporary impairment to other income (expense) of $600 million to adjust our cost basis in our investment in

Clearwire LLC of approximately $1 billion to its estimated fair value (see Note 6), Our valuation methodology utilized a combination of the

quoted market value of Glearwire CorporationS publicly traded Class A shares and unobservable inputs related to the ownership units of

Clearwire LLC and the voting stock of Clearwire Corporation, including the use of discounted cash flow models. Our investment in Clear-

wire LLG is classified as a Level 3 financial instrument in accordance SFAS No. 157 in the fair value hierarchy, as a portion of the estimated
fair value of the investment is based on unobservable inputs. We believe the estimated fair value is consistent with the underlying principle

of SFAS No. 157, which is that the estimated fair value should represent the exit price from a marketplace participant's perspective.

4

3 ,§4¢£i ijér i i4

Weighted Average
Intereei Rate as of

December 31 v 2008 2008

N/A $ 8

2007

3 0 0

As of December 31, 2008 and 2087, our debt had an estimated
fair value of 3332.001 billion and 832.565 billion, respectively. the

estimated fair value of our publicly traded debt is based on quoted

market values for the debt. To estimate the fair value of debt issu-

ances  for  which there are no quoted market pr ices ,  we use
interest rates available to us for debt issuances with similar terms

and remaining maturities.
0.81% 1 ,000

6 9 9 % 9,425 6,895

Some of  our loan agreements require that we maintain certain

financial ratios based on our debt and our operating income before
depreciation and amortization. W e were in compliance with all

f inancial covenants for all periods presented. See Note 18 for a

discussion of our subsidiary guarantee structures.
6.09% 9,798 11,429

7.00% 11,284 11,435

As of December 31. 2008 and 2007, accrued interest was $520

million and $546 million, respectively.

Deoemba 31 Hr millions)

Commercial paper

Revolving bank credit

facility due 2018

Senior notes with

maturities of 5 years

or less

Senior notes with

maturities between

6 and 10 years

Senior notes with

maturities greater than

10 years

Senior subordinated

notes due 2012

ZONES due 2029
Other, including capital

lease obligations

10.63%

2.00%
202
408

202
706

Total debt

Less; Current portion

Long-term debt

6,44%(a]

339

$32,456

2,218

$30,17a

356

3531 ,323
1 ,495

ElS 29,828

Debt Maturities

AS OF Deoerfber 31, 2008 (in milliws)

2009
2010

2011

2012

2013

`H1ereafter

$  2 , 2 7 8

$  1 , 183

$  1 , 810

$ 853
$  4 , 768
821,564

la) Includes the eflécts of our de¢1va1ive financial instruments.
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Debt issuances and Borrowings

Year ended December 31. 2000 on millions)

Revolving bank credit facility due 2013

5.70% notes due 2018

6,40% notes due 2038
Other, net

Total

33 1,510
1,000
1,000

25

s 3.535

prime rate or the Federal Funds rate plus 05%. The borrowing

margin is based on our senior unsecured debt ratings. As of

December 31, 2008, the interest rate for borrowings under the

credit facility was LIBOR plus 0.35% In December 2008, we
terminated a $200 million commitment to our credit facility by

Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB ("Lehman") as a result of Lerlmanls
default under a borrowing request. At a discounted value, we

repaid Lehman's portion of our outstanding credit facility, along
with accrued interest and fees. Subsequent to this termination, the

size of the credit facility is $6.8 billion.We used the net proceeds of these issuances and borrowings for

the repayment of certain debt obligations, the repurchase of our

common stock, the purchase of investments, working capital and
general corporate purposes.

Debt Redemptions and Repayments

3 l!§"*'" :qlvqi 8é~i` '*i"' L-

As of December 31, 2008, we and certain of our subsidiaries had

unused lines of credit totaling $5.501 billion under various credit

facilities and unused irrevocable standby letters of credit totaling

$337 million to cover potential findings under various agreements.Year ended December 31 , 2008 (in millions)

Commercial paper

Revolving bank credit facility due 2013

6.2% notes due 2008

7.625% notes due 2008

9.0% notes due 2008

ZONES due 2029

Other, net

96 300

605

800

350
300

264

91

§.="».Ei Q

Total $2.610

Debt Instruments

At maturity, holders of our 2.0% Exchangeable Subordinated

Debentures due 2029 (the "ZONES"} are entitled to receive in cash

an amount equal to the higher of the principal amount of the out-

standing ZONES of $1 .060 billion or the market value of

approximately 14.1 million shares of Sprint Nextel common stock

and approximately 0.7 million shares at Embarq common stock.
Before maturity, each of the ZONES is exchangeable at the hold-

er's option for an amount of cash equal to 95% of the aggregate

market value of one share of Sprint Nextel common stock aid
0.05 shares of Embarq common stock.

I
I l w' . » 41 ;33 We separate the accounting for the ZONES into derivative and

debt components. We following table presents the change in the
carrying value of the debt component and the change in the fair
value of the derivative component (see Note 6).

Debt
Component

Derivative
Component Total

Our commercial paper program provides a lower cost borrowing

source of liquidity to fund our short-tenm working capital require-

ments. the program allows for a maximum of $2.25 billion of

commercial paper to be issued at any one time. Our revolving

bank credit facility supports this program. Amounts outstanding

under the program are classified as long temp in our consolidated

balance sheet because we have both the ability and the intent to

refinance these obligations, if necessary, on a long-term basis

using funds available through our revolving bank credit facility.
8 625 $81 $706

24 24
» ~: , | 1g

(58) (58)
(264)

Un millions)

Balance as of January 1,

2008
Change in debt component

to interest expense

Change in derivative

component to investment

income (loss), net

Repurchases and retirements

Balance as of December 81 .

2008

(264

In January 2008, we entered into an amended and restated revolv-

ing bank credit facility that may be used for general corporate
purposes. This amendment increased the size of our existing

revolving bank credit facility from $50 billion to $7.0 billion Md

extended the maturity of the loan commitment from October 2010

to January 2013. The base rate, chosen at our option, is tithe the

London interbank Offered Rate ("L1BOR") or the greater of the

$ 385 $23 $408
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Using swaps. we agree to exchange. at specified dates, the differ-

ence between fixed and variable interest amounts calculated by

reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. The table
below summarizes the terms of our existing swaps.

We are exposed to the market risk of adverse changes in interest

rates. To manage the volatility relating to these exposures. our

policy is to maintain a mix of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt and

to use interest rate derivative transactions.

Fixed to Variable Swaps

December 31 On niliims)

Maturities

Notional amount
Average pay rate
Average receive rate

Estimated fair value

Interest Rate Risk Management

is x
*Q

$

2008

2009-2018
s 3,500

3.9%
5.8%

a09

;14;f;rr arid '£i'3!l)Qr E

2007

2008-2014

EB 3,200
6.8%

5.9%

$ 17

The notional amounts presented in the table above are used to

measure interest to be paid or received and do not represent the
amount of exposure to credit loss. The estimated fair value repre-

sents the approximate amount of proceeds or payments required

to settle the contracts.

in 2008, 2007 and 2006, the effect of our interest rate derivative

financial instruirents was an (decrease) increase to our interest

expense of approximately $(34) million. $43 million and $39 million,
respectively.

.;-:*='Ft= 'i¥*2¢J§'1s

The table below provides condensed information on our postretirement and pension benefit plans.

Year ended December 31 (in millions)

2008

Postretirement
Balefiis

s 338
$ _

$(338)

Pension
Benefits

GOD?

Fnstretiremenl
Bene§Is

s 280
$ ._.

$ (280)

2006

PostreUrement

Benefits

$ 280
$ _
$ (280)

$181

$152

$ (29)

P6!'1$iO|']
Benehls

8 179

$ 157
$ (22)

Pension
Benefits

8 184

$ 122

$ (62)

$ (18)

s as

$ (39)

$ 34
$

$

6.15%

$ 12

Se e

5.75%

7.00%

Benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Plan funded status and recorded benet obligation

Portion of benefit obligation not yet recognized in benefits

expense
Benefits expense

Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets N/A

$  67

s 1

6.00%

8.00%

6.55%

N/A

8 1

s 4

6.25%

8.00%

(4)
29

6.00%

N/A

Postretirement Benefit Plans Other Employee Benefits
Our postretirement medical benefits cover substantially all of our

employees who meet certain age and service requirements. The

majority of eligible employees participate in the Comcast

Postretirement Healthcare Stipend Program (the "stipend plan"),

and a small number of eligible employees participate in legacy

plans of acquired companies. The stipend plan provides an annual

stipend for reimbursement of healthcare costs to each eligible

employee based on years of service. Under the stipend plan, we

are not exposed to the increasing costs of healthcare because the

benefits are fixed at a predetermined amount.

Ir~=;:.=t.ww l'§§§l<>

Pension Benefit Plans

We sponsor two pension plans that together provide benefits to

substantially all former employees of a previously acquired com»
party. Future benefits for both plans have been frozen.

We maintain unfunded, nonqualifled deferred compensation plans

for certain members of management and nonemployee directors

(each a "participant"). The amount of compensation deferred by

each participant is based on participant elections. Participant

accounts are credited with income primarily based on a Fixed

annual rate. Participants are eligible to receive distributions of the

amounts credited to their account based on elected defend peri-

ods that are consistent with the plans and applicable tax law. We

have purchased life insurance policies to fund a portion of the
unfunded obligation related to our deferred compensation plans.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the cash surrender value cf

these policies, which are recorded in other noncurrent assets, was

approximately $147 million and $112 million, respectively.
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Deferred Compensation Plans

Year ended December 31 Gn millicras)

Benefit obligation

interest expense

On January 1, 2008, in connection with the adoption of EITF

0640, we adjusted beginning retained earnings and recorded a

liability of $132 million for the present value of the postretirement

benefit obligation related to our split doilar life insurance agree-

ments (see Note 3). As of December 31, 2008, this benefit
obligation was $145 million. The related expenses were $24 million

for the year ended December 31 , 2008.

We also have collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance agree-

ments with select Key employees that require us to bear certain

insurance-related costs. Under some of these agreements. our

obligation to provide berets to the employees extends beyond

retirement.

§="k.3 1;

:;-

I 2

2008

$797

$ 75

2007

$672

$ 65

$554

$ 50

2005

Our Board of Directors declared a dividend of $00625 per share

for each quarter in 2008, totaling approximately $727 million, GT

which approximately $547 million was paid in 2008. We expect to
continue to pay quarterly dividends, though each subsequent divi-

dend is subject to approval by our Board of Directors. We did not

declare or pay any cash dividends in 2007 or 2006.

Aggregate consideration

Shares repurchased

Gr mllions)

Share Repurchases

In 2007, our Board of Directors authorized a $8 billion addition to
our existing share repurchase authorization. Under this author-

ization, wemay repurchase shares in the open market or in private

transactions, subject to market conditions. As of December 81 ,

2008, we had approximately $4.1 billion of availability remaining

under our share repurchase authorization. We have previously

indicated our plan to fully use our remaining share repurchase
authorization by the end of 2009. subject to market conditions.

However, due to difficult economic conditions and instability in the

capital markets, it is unlikely we will complete our share repurchase

authorization by the end of 2009 as previously planned. the table

below shows our aggregate repurchases during 2006. 2007 and

2006.

i i
\~1

$2,800

141

2008 2007

$3,102
188

2085

$2,347
113

We sponsor several 401(k) retirement plans that allow eligible

employees to contribute a portion of their compensation through
payroll deductions in accordance with specified guidelines. We

match a percentage of the employees' contributions up to certain

limits. For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007* and 2006.

expenses related to these plans amounted to $178 million, $150
million and $125 million, respectively. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

We table below presents our accumulated other comprehensive

income (loss), net of taxes.
5 5.»>»

6
*£»'i».; if .' r~ g, \ 9

Year ended December 31 (in millions) 2008 2007

Gammon Stock

$ 19

(97)

s  2 ?
(110)

Unrealized gains (losses) on marketable

securities

Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges
Unrealized gains (losses) on employee benefit

obligations

Cumulative translation adjustments
(31 )

(4)

24

3

Accumulated other comprehensive income

In the aggregate. holders of our Class A common stock have

66-3/3% of the voting power of our common stock and holders of

our Class B common stock have 331/3% of the voting power of

our common stock. Our Class A Special common stock is gen-

eraiiy nonvoting. Each share of our Class B common stock is

entitled to 15 votes. The number of votes held by each share of
our Class A common stock depends on the number of shares of

Class A and Class B common stock outstanding at any given time.

the 331/3% aggregate voting power of our Glass B common stock

cannot be diluted by additional issuances of any other class of
common stock. Our Class B common stock is convertible, share

for share, into Class A or Class A Special common stock, subject

to certain restrictions.

$(113) $ 6)

Unrealized losses on cash flow hedges in the table above relate to

our interest rate lock agreements entered into to fix the interest
rates of certain of our debt obligations in advance of their issu-

ance. Unless we retire this debt early. these unrealized losses as of

December 31, 2008 will be reclassified as an adjustment to inter

est expense over e years, the same period over which the related

interest costs are recognized in eamirlgs.
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Our Board of Directors may grant share-based awards, in the form

of stock options and RSUs. to certain employees and directors.
Additionally, trough our employee stock purchase plan, employ-

ees are able to purchase shares of Comcast Class A stock at a
discount through payroll deductions.

We use the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair

value of each stock option on the date of grant. The Black-Scholes
option pricing model uses the assumptions summarized in the

table below. Dividend yield is based on the yield at the date of
grant. Expected volatility is based on a blend of implied and histor-

ical volatility of our Class A common stock. The risk-free rate is

based on the u.s. Treasure/ yield curve in ef fect at the date of

grant. We use historical data on the exercise of stock options and

other factors expected to impact holders' behavior to estimate the
expected term of the options granted. The table below summa

sizes the weighted-average fair values at the date of grant of a
Class A common stock option granted under our stock option

plans and the related weighted-average valuation assumptions.

Recognized Share-Based Compensation Expense
Under SFAS 123R

Year ended December 31 Gr millions)

Stock options
Restricted share units

Employee stock purchase plan

Total .___

Tax benefit

2008

$  g o
95

13

$208

$  71

200?

33 74
7 9

1 1

$ 1 6 4

H e  a s

2006

$ 1 2 0

6 2

8

$ 1 9 0

$  S e

Stock Option Fair Value and Significant Assumptions

2008

$6.47

1.3%

32.8%

3.0%

7.0

Fair value

Dividend yield

Expected volatility

Flask-free interest rate
Expected option life (in years]

2007

Se 9.61

0%

24.3%

4.5%

7.0

2006

$ 7.39
0%

26.9%
4.8%
7.0

As of December 31, 2008, we had unrecognized pretax compen-

sat ion expense of  $292 mi l l ion and $279 mi l l ion related to
nonvested stock options and nonvested RSUs, respectively, that

will be recognized over a weighted average period of  approx-

imatelv 2.0 years. The amount of  snare-based compensation

capitalized was not material to our consolidated f inancial state-
ments for the periods presented .

W hen stock options are exercised or RSU awards are settled

through the issuance of shares, any income to>< benefit realized in

excess of the amount associated with compensation expense that
was previously recognized for financial reporting purposes is pre-

sented as a financing activity rather than as an operating activity in

our consolidated s tatement of  cash f lows. The excess cash

income tax bene&t classif ied as a f inancing cash inflow in 2008,

2007 and 2006 was approximately $15 million, $33 million and

$38 million. respectively.

In 2007, we began granting net settled stock options instead of

stock options exercised with a cash payment ("cash settled stock
options"), In net settled stock options, an employee receives the

number of shares equal to the number of options being exercised

less the number of shares necessary to satisfy the cost to exercise

the options and, if applicable, taxes due on exercise based on the

fair value of the shares at the exercise date. The change to net

settled stock options will result in fewer shares being issued and

no cash proceeds being received by us when e net settled option

is exercised. Following the change, we of fered employees the

opportunity to modify their outstanding stock options from cash

settled to net settled. The modif ications that were made did not
result in any additional compensation expense.

Option Plans
W e maintain s tock option plans for certain employees under

which f ixed-price stock options may be granted and the option

price is generally not less than the fair value of  a share of  the

underlying stock at the date of  grant. Under our stock option

plans, a combined total of approximately 226 million shares of our

Class A and Class A Special common stock are resented for the

exerc ise of  s tock options, inc luding those outs tanding as of

December 31, 2008. Option terms are generally 10 years, with

options generally becoming exercisable between 2 and 9.5 years

from the date of grant.
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2008 Stock Option Activity

Cash Settled
Oplions

(in ttwousands)

Net S9t1IBd
Options

(in thousands)

Weighted-
Average
Exercise

Price

wesgmed-
Avemge

Remaining
Contractual Term

(in years)

Aggregale
Intlirlsic Value

Ur millions)

56.272
(505)

(2254)
(986)

Is, 216)

46,311

62,246
505

24,728
(1 ,245)
(2,911)
(2,408)

80,915

$25.07
$ 19.14
35 18.98
$ 18.10
$21.16
$36.84

$23.41 5.6 $2.1

$ 26.91

38,598

8 21,96

27,937 $ 25.89 3.5 $1.1

$ 27.38 S 23.83

15,206

(962)
(1 ,747)

(11)
(815)

41 ,396
952

(5,679)
(2)

(79)
11,671 36,598

822.41
$27,89
$ 11.29
$23.44
$24.41

$24.08 2.0 s 2.6

$ 23.34

11,232

$ 2432

32,489 $24.15 1 .g $ 2.3

Class A CommonStock
Outstanding as of January 1, 2008
Modified (cash-settled to net-seitled)
Granted
Exercised
Forfeited
Expired

Outstanding as of December (31, 2008
Weightedeverage exercise price, as of

December 31, 2008

Exercisable as of December 31 | 2008
Weighted-average exercise price, as of

December 31, 2008

Class A Special Common Stock
Outstanding as of January 1. 2008
Modified (cash-settled to net-settled)
Exercised
Forfeited
Expired

Outstanding as of December 31, 2008
Weighted-average exercise price, as of

December 31, 2008

Exercisable as of December 31. 2008
Weighted-average exercise price, as of

December 31 , 2008 39 23.47 36 24.39

Cash received from cash settled options exercised during the year

ended December 81, 2008 was $49 million.
of $31,411 per Share, for the year ended December (31, 2008.
These stock options were issued under a stock option liquidity
program in 2005 and will expire by the end of 2012.

The table below summarizes information on exercised stock
options,

Year ended Decanber 31 [in millions) 2008

$85
$ to

2007

Intrinsic value of options exercised

Tex benefit of options exercised
$171
Se 58

2006

$ 1 8 0

SB 62

We also maintain a deferred stock option plan for certain employ-
ees and directors that provided the optionees with the opportunity
to defer the receipt of shares of Class A or Class A Special com-
mon stock that would otherwise be deliverable when the stock
options are exercised. As of December 31, 2008, approximately
2.0 million shares of Class A Special common stock were issuable
under exercised options. the receipt of which was irrevocably
deferred by the optionees under the deferred stock option plan.

The stock option information above does not include 9.0 million
stock options outstanding, with a weighted average exercise price

so Comcast 2008 Annual Report on Form 10.K



200B Restricted Stock Plan Activity

Weighted-average fair value

Restricted Stock Plan

Nonvested awards as of
January 1, 2008

Granted

Vested

Forfeited

Class A CommonStock

We maintain a restricted stock plan under which certain employ

hes and directors ("participants"] may be granted RSU awards in

units of Class A or Class A Special common stock, Under the

restricted stock plan. a combined total of approximately 50 million
shares of our Class A and Class A Special common stock are
reserved for issuance, including those outstanding as of

December 81 , 2008. RSUS, which are valued based on the closing

price on the date of grant and discounted for the lack of dividends.
if any, during the vesting period, eniite participants to receive, at

the time of vesting, one share of common stock for each RSU.

Tile awards vest annually, generally over a period not to exceed 5

years, and do not have voting or dividend rights,

Nunvestedawards as of

December31, 2008

The table below summarizes the weighted-average fair value at the

date of grant of the RSUs.

The tablebelowsummarizes information on vested RSUs.

Year ended December 31 (in millions

Fair value of FlSUs vested

Tax benefit of SUs vested

200s

$18.06

Nonvested
Flesnrimed
Sh3l'€ Unit

Awards
Un thousands)

16,456
8,6s2
(3,342)
(1 ,430)

20,aa6

$65
$23

2008

2007

$25.65

$75
$24

2007

wcaghred-
Avaage Grant
Date Fair Value

$19.64

$21 .97

$ 18.06
$21 .64

$20.87

2006

s 19.98

$32
s 9

2006

Our income tax expense differs from the federal statutory amount

because of the effect of the items detailed in the table below.

We maintain an employee stock purchase plan that otters employ-
ees the opportunity to purchase shares of Glass A common stock
at a 15% discount. We recognize the fair value of the discount

associated with shares purchased under the plan as share based
compensation expense in accordance with SFAS No. 1239. The

employee cost associated with participation in the plan was sat-

isfied with payroll withholdings of approximately $50 million, $48
million and $35 million in 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Deferred (expense) benefit

Federal

State

Year ended December 31 Gr millions)

Current (expense) benefit

Federal

State

Components of Income Tax (Expense) Benefit

Income tax (expense) benefit

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

, ' ' 2 z

$ (751)

(287)

(1,838)

2008

$ (1 ,42ol

(547)
52

(495)

$ (1 ,533)

2008

(34)

(45)

1

(128)

(119)

(247)

$ (1 ,800)

8 (1280)

(273)

(1 ,553)

2007

s £1 ,5221

(153)

2007

(35)

3

(301)
(82)

(383)
$ <1347]

$ (887)
(77)

(964)

2006

8 (1 ,258)

(132)

QOO6

93

18

(1 tO)
17

The restricted stock plan ds provides certain employees and
directors the opportunity to defer the receipt of shares of Class A

or Class A Special common stock that would otherwise be

deliverable when their RSUs vest. As of December 31, 2008,
approximately 941,000 and 89,000 shares of Class A common

stock and Class A Special common stock, respectively, were

issuable under vested FISU awards, the receipt of which was
irrevocably deferred by participants.

Year ended Deeemw 31 Ur mllllons)

Federal tax at statutory rate

State income taxes, net of

federal benefit

Nondeductible losses from

joint ventures and equity in

net (tosses) income of

affiliates, net

Adjustments to uncertain

and effectively settled tax

positions

Accrued interest on

uncertain and effectively

settled tax positions

Other

income tax expense

(65)
30

s (1 ,533) 96 (1 800)

64
(132)

S (1 ,347}
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Components of Net Deferred Tax Liability

December 31 Ur millions) 2008 2007

such positions in the future, approximately $1.2 billion would

impact our effective tax rate with the remaining amount impacting

deferred income taxes.

$ 220 8 252

Deferred Tax Assets :

Net operating loss carryforwards
Differences between book and tax basis

of long»term debt
Nondeductible accruals and other

Isa

1,351

1,724

168

1.225

1.640

2008

s 1 ,921

2007

$2,099

55 65

30

(411)

18

(157)
27,354 25,935

588 1 ,542

Reconciliation of Unrecognized Tax Benefits

(in m'llionB)

Balance as of Januan/ 1

Additions based on tax positions related to

the current year

Additions based on tax positions related to

prior years

Reductions for tax positions of prior years

Reductions due to expiration of statute of

limitations

Settlements with taxing authorities

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Differences between book and tax basis

of property and equipment and
intangible assets

Differences between bock and tax basis

of investments
Diiterences between book and tax basis

of indexed debt securities
Balance as of December 31

(3)
(142)

$1 ,450

(3)
(101)

$ 1,921

Net deferred tax ffélbiiity

472

28,414

$26,690

829

28,306

$26.656

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, we had accrued approx-

imately $787 million and $766 million, respectively, of interest

associated with our uncertain tax positions.

Changes in net deferred income tax liabilities in 2008 that were not

recorded as deferred income tax expense relate to reductions in

deferred income tax liabilities of $79 million associated with

acquisition-rdated purchase price allocations. of $365 million

related to the settlement of an uncertain tax position of an
acquired entity and of $27 million associated with items included in

other comprehensive income (loss).

During 2008, we recognized approximately $411 million of income

tax benefits as a result of the settlement of an uncertain tax posi-
tion of an acquired entity. Wye tax position related to the

deductibility of certain costs incurred in connection with a business

acquisition. The primary impacts of the settlement were reductions

to our deferred income tax and other long-tem liabilities of

approximately $542 million, a reduction to goodwill of approx-

imately $477 million and a reduction to income tax expense of

approximately $85 million.Net deferred tax assets included in current assets are primarily

related to our current investments and current liabilities. As of
December 31, 2008, we had federal net operating loss carryfor-

wards of $229 million and va'ious state net operating loss
carryforwards that expire in periods through 2028. The detenmi-

nation of the state net operating loss carryforwards is dependent

on our subsidiaries' taxable income or loss, apportionment

percentages, and state laws that can change from year to year

and impact the amount of such carryforwards.

We are litigating an uncertain tax position which is scheduled for
trial in October 2009. As a result, it is reasonably possible that our

uncertain tax positions could significantly change within the next

12 months. We are unable to estimate the range of possible
change.

In 2008, 2007 and 2006, income tax benefits attributable to share-

based compensation of approximately $28 million, $49 million and

$60 million, respectively, were allocated to stockholders' equity.

Uncertain Tax Positions

During 2o07, the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") completed its

examination of our income tax returns for the years 2000 through

2004. The IRS proposed certain adjustments that relate primarily

to certain tinandng transactions. We are currently disputing those

proposed adjustments. but if the adjustments are sustained, they
would not have a material impact on our etfectWe tax rate. The IRS

is currently examining our 2005 and 2006 tax returns and various

states are currently conducting examinations of our income tax

returns for years through 2007. In addition, the statutes of limi-

tations could expire for certain of our tax returns Over the next 12

months. which could result in decreases to our uncertain tax posi-

tions. These adjustments are not expected to have a material
impact on Our effective tax rate.

We adopted FIN 48 on January 1, 2007, at which time we

recorded a cumulative effect adjustment increasing retained earn-

ings by $80 million, Our uncertain tax positions as of

December 31, 2008 totaled $1.45 billion, excluding the federal

benefits on state tax positions that have been recorded as

deferred income taxes. if we were to recognize the tax benefit for
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Cash Payments for Interest and Income Taxes

year ended December 31 Hr millions) 2008

Interest S 2,256
income taxes $ 752

During 2008, we:

•

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities

:> <\ , .

l l 1\ ll 1

exchanged our 50% interest in the Insight asset pool for

Insight's 50% interest in the Comcast asset pool, which is a

noncash investing activity

; f

@w§3§-
e ?'l(8~w'a

2007

$ 2,134

$ 1,638

$1,880
$1,284

2006

• acquired approximately $314 million of property and equipment
and software that are accrued but unpaid, which is a noncash
investing activity

3181

l

acquired an additional equity interest with a fair value of $21 mil-

iic>n and recorded a liability for a corresponding amount in

connection with our achievement of certain customer launch

milestones, which is a noncash investing and operating activity

assumed a $185 million principal amount variable-rate term loan

in connection with the Susquehanna transaction, which is a

noncash financing and investing activity

9. r e

• recorded a liability of approximately $180 million for a quarterly

cash dividend of 380.0625 per common share paid in January

2009, which is a noncash financing activity

Commitments

• acquired approximately $559 million of property and equipment
and software that are accrued but unpaid, which is a noncash

investing activity

• issued an interest in a consolidated entity with a value of approx-

imately $145 miNion in exchange for certain programming rights,

which is a noncash investing activity

Our programming networks have entered into license agreements
for programs and sporting events that are available for telecast. In
addition, we, through Comcast Speotacor, have employment
agreements with both players and coaches of our professional

sports teams. Certain of these employment agreements, which

provide for payments that are guaranteed regardless of employee

injury or termination. are covered by disability insurance if certain

conditions are met.

During 2007, we;

I exchanged our 50% interest in the Kansas City asset too! for

TWC's 50% interest in the Houston asset pool, which is a non-

cash investing activity

settled the remaining outstanding $49 million face amount of

exchangeable notes by delivering approximately 1.8 million of
the 2.2 million underlying Vodafone ADds to the counterparty.

which is a noncash financing and investing activity

One of our subsidiaries supports debt compliance with respect to

obligations of a cable television investment in which we hold aw

ownership interest. The obligation expires March 2011. Although

there can be no assurance. we believe that we will not be required

to meet our obligation under such commitment. The total notional
amount of our commitment was $410 million as of December 31 ,

2008, at which time there were no quoted market prices for similar

agreements, This amount reflects a decrease of approximately

$555 million from December 81, 2GO7, primarily as a result of the

insight transaction (see Note 5).

entered into capital leases totaling $46 million, which is a non-

cash investing and financing activity

The table below summarizes our minimum annual commitments

under the programming license agreements of our programming

networks and regional sports networKs and our minimum annual
rental commitments for office space, equipment and transponder

service agreements under no cancelable operating leases.
• acquired approximately $593 million of property and equipment

and software that are accrued but unpaid, which is a noricash

investing activity Operating

During 2006, we:

• exchanged investments for cable systems in the redemptions

with a fair value of approximately $3.2 billion and cable systems

for cable systems in the exchanges with a fair value of approx»
inmately $8.5 billion. which are noncash investing activities

As of Decawwber31. 2008 Hr millions)

2009

2010

201 1

2012

2013

Tlwereafter

Program
License

Agreements

$ 559

as 593
s 578

35 510

$ 516

$5,145

Leases

8 3 8 5

$ 3 9

S 225

$  1 7 6

$  152

as 833
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The minority owners in certain of our technology development
ventures also have rights to trigger an exit process after a certain

period of time based on the fair value of the entities at the time the

exit process is triggered.

We and the minority owner group in Comcast Spectacor each

have the right to initiate an exit process under which the fair mar

kef value of Comcast Spectacor would be determined by

appraisal. Following such determination, we would have the option

to acquire the 24.3% interest in Comcast Spectator owned by the

minority owner group based on the appraised fair market value. In

the event we do not exercise this option. we and the minority

owner group would then be required to use our best efforts to sell

Comcast Speotacor. This exit process includes the minority owner

group's interest in Comcast Sportsnet (Philadelphia),

Year etwdad December 31 Un rvillions]

We following table summarizes our rental expense and program~

ming license expense charged to operations:

Contingencies

Rental expense
Programming license expense

2008

$436
$54a

$3 358
$484

2007 2006

$ 273

$350

distribute video programming via cable and satellite (including us.

among others), which preclude the distributors from reselling

channels to subscribers on an "unbundled" basis in violation of

federal antitrust laws. The plaintiffs seek treble damages for the

loss of their ability to pick and choose the specific "bundled"

channels to which they wish to subscribe, and injunctive relief
requiring each distributor defendant to resell certain channels to its

subscribers on an "unbundled" basis. The potential class is com-
prised of dl persons residing in the United States who have

subscribed to an expanded basic level of video service provided

by one of the distributor defendants. We and the other defendants

Nled motions to dismiss an amended complaint in April 2008. in
June 2008, the Central District denied the motions to dismiss. in

July 2008, we and the Other defendants filed motions to certify

certain issues decided in the Central District's June 2008 order for

interlocutory appeal to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals. On

August e, 2008, the Central District denied the certification
motions. In January 2009, the Central District approved a stip-

ulation between the parties dismissing the action as to one of the

two plaintiffs identified in the amended complaint as a Comcast
subscriber. Discovery relevant to plaintiffs' anticipated motion for
class certification is currently proceeding, with plaintiffs scheduled

to file their class certification motion in April 2009 .

We are defendants in two purported crass actions originally filed in

December 2003 in the United States District Gourd for the District
of Massachusetts and the Easter District of Pennsylvania. the

potential class in the Massachusetts case is our subscriber base in
the "Boston Cluster" area, and the potential class in the

Pennsylvania case is our subscriber base in the "Philadelphia and

Chicago Clusters," as those terms are defined in the complaints. In

each case, the plaintiffs allege that certain subscriber exchange

transactions with other cable providers resulted in unlawiui
horizontal market restraints in those areas and seek damages

under antitrust statutes, including treble damages.

We and several of our current and former officers were named as
defendants in a purported class action lawsuit filed in the United

States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania
("Eastern District") in January 2008, We filed a motion to dismiss

the case in February 2008. The plaintilT did not respond. but
instead sought eave to amend the complaint, which the court

granted. The plaintiff filed an amended complaint in May 2008
naming only us and two current officers as defendants. The

alleged class was comprised of purchasers of our publicly issued
securities between February 1, 2007 and December 4. 2007. The

pldntift asserted that during the alleged class period, the defend~

ants violated federal securities laws through alleged material

misstatements and omissions relating to forecast results for 2007.

The plaintiff sought unspecified damages. In June 2008, we filed a
motion to dismiss the amended complaint. In an order dated

August 25, 2008, the Court granted our motion to dismiss and

denied the plaintiff permission to amend the complaint again. The

plaintiff has not timely appealed the Court's decision, so the dis-
missal of this case is final.

Our motion to dismiss the Pennsylvania case on the pleadings was

denied in December 2006 and classes of Philadelphia Cluster and
Chicago Cluster subscribers were certified in May 2007 and

October 2007, respectively. Our motion to dismiss the Massachu-

setts case, which was transferred to the Easter District of

Pennsylvania in December 2006, was denied in July 2007. We are

proceeding with discovery on plaintiffs' claims concerning the

Philadelphia Cluster. P!aintiiTs' claims concerning the other two

clusters are stayed pending determination or the Philadelphia

Cluster claims.

In addition, we are among the defendants in a purported class

action hied in the United States District Court Tor the Central Dis~
trot of California ("CentraI District' in September 2007. The

plaintiffs allege that the defendants who produce video program-

ming have entered into agreements with the defendants who

We and several of our current officers have been named as defend-

ants in a separate purported class action lawsuit med in the
Eastern District in February 2008_ The alleged class comprises

participants in our retirement-investment [401 (k)) plan that invested

in the plan's company stock account. The plaintiff asserts that the

defendants breached their fiduciary duties in managing the plan.
The plaintiff seeks unspecified damages. The plaintiff filed an

amended complaint in June 2008. and in July 2008 we filed a

motion to dismiss the amended complaint. On October 29, 2008,

67
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the Court granted in part and denied in part that motion. The Court
dismissed a claim alleging that defendants failed to provide com-

plete and accurate disclosures concerning the plan, but did not

dismiss claims alleging that plan assets were impudently invested

in company stock. W e filed an answer to the amended complaint

on December 11 , 2008, and discovery is proceeding in the action.

i

W e believe the claims in each of the actions described above in
this item are without merit and intend to defend the actions vigo-

rously. Although we cannot predict the outcome of  any of  the
actions described above or how the f inal resolution of any such

actions would impact our results of operations or cash f lows for
any one period or our consolidated f inancial condition, the f inal

disposition of any of the above actions is not expected to have a

material adverse effect on our consolidated frnanciaf position, but

could possibly be material to our consolidated results of  oper-

ations or cash flows for any one period .

We are a defendant in several unrelated lawsuits claiming infringe~
went  of  var ious  patents  relat ing to var ious  aspec ts  of  our

businesses. In certain of these cases other industry participants
are also defendants. and also in certain at these cases we expect
that  any potent ial  l iabi l i ty would be in par t  Er  in whole the

responsibility of  our equipment vendors under applicable con-

tractual indemnification provisions.

'=»

* * *

We are subject to other legal proceedings and claims that arise in

the ordinary course of our business. While the amount of ultimate

liability with respect to such actions is not expected to materially

aitect our f inancial position, results of operations or cash Hows,
any litigation resulting from any such legal proceedings or claims

could be time consuming, costly and injure our reputation.
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Our reportable segments consist of our Cable and Programming businesses. In evaluating the profitability of our segments, the compo-

nents of net income (loss) below operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization are not separately evaluated by our

management. Assets are not allocated to segments for management reporting although approximately 95% of our assets relate to the

Cable segment. Our financial data by business segment is presented in the table below.

(in millions) cabwbw Progran'ming(:J
Corporate and

0iha-(aua Elin~Anations0f*1") T r ia l

2008
s 32,443

13,170
5,125
7,045
5,545

$1 ,426
362
199
163
44

s 644

(399)
107

(506)
161

s (257)

(1)
(31)
30

s 34,256
13,132
8,400
8,732
5,750

REVQHUQKQ)
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization ii
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income (loss)
Oapitai expenditures
2007
Fievenueig)
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization0'i
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income (loss)
Capital expenditures
2006

$29,305
11 .922
5,924
5,998
5.993

$ 1,314
286
228
68
35

$515
[425]
100
(525)
130

$ (239}
3

(39)
42

$ 30,895
11 .786
6,208
5.598
6,158

F i e ve n u e f g i

O p e r a t i n g  i n c o m e  ( l o s s )  b e f o r e  d e p r e c i a t i o n  a n d  a m o r t i z a t i o n  h )

D e p r e c i a t i o n  a n d  a m o r t i z a t i o n

O p e r a t i n g  i n c o m e  { l o s s }

C a p i t a l  e x p e n d i t u r e s

$24,042
9,667
4,657
5,010
4,244

$ 1 .054
239
167
72
16

as 412
(318)

79
(397)

31

$ (542)

(146)
(80)
=(66>
104

S 24,966
9,442
4,823
4,619
4,395

(a) For the years ended December 31. 2008. 2007 and 2006. Cable segment revenue was derived from the fo!IQwing services:

200B 2007

V i d e o
H ig h - s peed  In t e r ne t
P h o n e
A d ver t i s ing
F r anc h is e  f ees
O t h e r

5 8 . 0 %
2 2 . 2 %

8 . 2 %
4 . 7 %
2 . 8 %
4 . 0 %

60.4%
27 .9%
68%
5.2%
28%
3.7%

2006

6 2 . 6 %
2 0 . 6 %

3 . 8 %
6 . 1 %
3 . 0 %

3 . 9 %

1 0 0 . 0 %T o t o

Subscript ion revenue received torn customers who purdtase bunted services al a d iscounted rate is allocated proport iondty to each service based on the individual services
price on a standalone basis.

(D) Our Cable segment induces our regional sports networks.

ac) Our Piograrnning segment oorrsisls primality at our consolidated naiionai programming networks, including El. Golf Channel, VERSUS, Gd and Style.

[d] Corporate and Other activit ies include Comcast Interactive Media, Comcast Spectecor, a port ion or operating results of our less than wholly owned technology development
ventures (see "(e)" blow), corporate activities and all Other businesses not presented in our Cable or Programming segments.

(e) We consolidate our less than wholly owned technology development ventures that we control or at which we are considered the primary beneficiary. these ventures are with
various corporate partners. such as Motorola and Ger star.  The ventures have been created to share the costs of development of new technolog ies for set-top boxes and
other devices. the results at these entit ies are included within Corporate and Other except for cost allocations, which are made to the Cable segment based on our percentage
ownership in each entity.

(ti Included in the Eliminations column are transactions that our segments enter into with one another. The most common types of transactions are the following;
our Programming segment generates revenue by selling cable network programming to our Cable segment wnioh represents a submantia majority of the revenue elimination
amount

- our Cable segment receives incent ives offered by our Programming segment when negot iat ing programming contracts that are recorded as a reduct ion of programming
experts%

• our Cable segment gdterates revenue by sating advertising and by selling the use of satdite feeds to our Programming segment
our Cable segment generates revenue by providing network services to Comcast Interactive Media

lg) non~U.S. revenue was not significant in any period. No single customer accounted for a significant amount or our revenue in any period.
(h) To measure the performance of wr operating segments. we use operating income before depreciation and amortization, excluding impairments related to f ixed and intangible

assets. and gains or losses from the sale at assets, it any, This measure eliminates the signiticavr level of noncash depreciation and amortization expense that results from the
capital-intensive nature or our businesses and fTiom intangible assets recognized in business oorrbinatlons. Lr is do unaffected by Our capital structure or investment activities.
we use this measure to evaluate Our consolidated operating performance, the operating performance at our operating segments, and ro allocate resources and capital to our
operating segments. It is esc a significant performance measure in our annual incentive oorrpensation programs. We believe that this measure is useful to investors because it
is one of the bas%  tor cornnerins our operating performance with other companies in our industries. although our measure may not be directly comparable to similar measures
used by other companies. mis measure should not be considered a suhditute for operating income (loss). net income (loss), net cash provided by opeatlng activit ies or other
measures of performance W liquidity reported in accddanoe with GAAP.

1 0 0 . 0 % 1 0 0 . 0 %
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[in millions, except per share data)
First

[luster
Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Total
Year

2008

$ 8,389
$ 1,555
$ 732
s 0.24
s 0.24
$0.0B25

s 8,553
s 1,750
s 532
s 0.21
s 0.21
$0.0625

$ 8,549
s 1,670
$ 771
$ 0.26
$ 0.26
$0.0625

s 8,765
s 1,757
$ 412
$ 0.14
$ 0.14
$0.0625

$34,256
$ 6,732
$ 2.547
S 0.87
$ 0.86
$ 0.25

Revenue
Operating income
Net income

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share

Dividends declared per common snare

2007

Revenue

Operating income

Net income

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share

Dividends declared per common share

$3 7,388
$ 1,261
S 83?
$ 0.27
$ 0.26
$ __

s 7,712
$ 1,468
s 588
$ 0.19
s 0.19
$ _

$ 7,781
$ 1,391
$ 560
9; 0.18
$ 0,18
$ _

$ 8,014
$ 1,458
$ 602
$ 0.20
$ 0.20
$ _

$80,895
$ 5,578
$ 2,587
$ 0.84
$ 0.83
$ _
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Comcast Corporation and five of our cable holding company subsidiaries, Comcast Cable Communications, LLC ("CCCL"), Comcast

Cable Communications Holdings. Inc. ("CCCH"], Comcast MO Group, Inc, ["Comcast MC Group"), Comcast Cable Holdings, LLC

("CCH") and Comcast MO of Delaware, LLC ("Comcast MO of Delaware"}. have fully and unconditionally guaranteed each other's debt

securities. Comcast MO Group, CCH and Comcast MO of Delaware are collectively referred to as the "Combined CCHMO Parents."

Comcast Corporation has unconditionally guaranteed Comcast Holdings' ZONES due Qctober 2029 and its 105/5% Senior Subordinated

Debentures due 2012, Our condensed consolidating tinanoial information is presented in the tables below,

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2008

(in minions)
Comcast

Parent
eccL
Parent

CCCH
Parent

Cgmbihed
CCHMO
Parents

Comcast
Hidings

Non-
Guarantor

subsidiaries

Elimination
and

Consolidation
Adjustmerns

Consolidated
Comcast

Corporation

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable, net
Ota"ler current assets

Total Current assets

$ 55 $ $ $ s 1 ,195

59
1 ,626

857

$ $

171

171

8

8 3,537

4,783

1,195
5 9

1 ,626
8 3 6

3,716

4 , 783

70.076

305

34,499 43,536 46,314 26,519 (225,415)

Investments

Investments in and amounts due from
subsidiaries elimmateci upon
consolidation

Property and equipment, net
Franchise rights
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, net
Other noncurrent assets, net

1

6 0 3 7 14

4,471
24,1 38

59.449
14,889
4,557

537

24,444
59,449
14,889
4,558
1,178

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

$71,157 s 34,514 $43,550 $48,314

17

$26,538 $116,361 $ (225,415) $113,017

$ 196 $ S 39 $ $ 3,197 $ as 3,393
Accounts payable and accrued

expenses related to trade creditors
Accrued expenses and other current

liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

224
1,006

1,230

2,294

73 87 129

Long»term debt, less current portion
Deferred income taxes
Other noncurrent liabilities
Minority interest

810
1 ,242

2,248

19,839
7,160
1 ,480

73

4.462

BE

2,691

129

610
656
119

1,945
3 0

5.172

282
19 , 166

4 . 592
297

8,268
2,278

8,989

30,178
26.982
6,1 71

297
Stockholders' Equlty

Common stock
Other stockholders' equity

Total stockholders' equity

33 -
40,417 30,990

40,450 30.990

39,015

39,015

43.536

43,536

25.022

25,022

86,852

85,852

(225,415)

l225,415)

33
40,447

40,450

Total liabilities and
stockholders' equity 871,157 $ a4,s14 $4a,550 $46,314 $26,536 $118,381 $ (225,415) $113,017
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

As of December 31 , 2007

(in millions)
Comcast

Parent
CCCL
Parrot

COCH
Parent

Combined
OCHMO

Pargntg
Comcast
Holdings

Non-
Guarant<J1

Subsidiaries

Elimination

and
cQnsoliuau@n
Adiustmems

Consolidated
Comcast

Coloration

Assets

$ 8 33 $ $ $ $ asCash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable, net
Other current assets

Total current assets

100

100

9 6 3
9 8

1 ,645
861

3,567

7,963

Q63
9 8

1 ,645
961

3.667

7,963

67,903
208

32,760 40,240 43,358 25.815 (212,818)

Investments
investments in and amounts due

from subsidiaries eliminated

upon consolidation
Property and equipment, net
Franchise rights
Goodwill

Other intangible assets. net
Other norrcurrent assets, net 281 17 30

2,244
23.416
58,077
14,705
4,739

303

23.624
58,077
14,705
4,789

642

Total assets s 68,492

11

$82,771 s 40,257 s 43,356 s 25,845 $115,014 $ (212,a18) $113,417

S 10 $ 8 $ $ $ $ 3,323 s S 3,336

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Accounts payable and accrued

expenses related to trade creditors
Accrued expenses and other current

liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

694 75 98
305

74 1,913
48

3.121
1,495

704

267
1 .142

1 ,412

3,294

75

3.498

403

2113

74

908
1.015

116

7,952

Long-term debt, less current portion
Deferred income taxes
Other noncurrent liabilities
Minority interest

19,133
6,255
1 ,059 e

5,284

282
19,609
5,986

250

29,828
26,880
7,167

250
Stockholders' Equity

Gommorw stock
Other stockholders' equity

Total stockholders' equity

34
41 ,306

41 ,340

28,059

28,059

36.684

36,664

40,240

40,240

28.732

23,732

83,603

83.603

(212,318)

(212,318)

34
41 ,306

41 ,340

Totalliabilities and
stockholders' equity $68,492 $32,771 $40,257 $43,358 $25,845 $115,014 s (212,s18) $113,417
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 81. 2008

(in mikiions)
Comcast

Parent
CCCL

Parent
CCCH
Parent

Combined
CCHMO
Parents

Comcast
Hidings

Non-
Guarantor

sunalaiarles

Elimination
and

Consolidation
Adjustments

Consolidated
Comcast

Corporation

Revenue
Service revenue
Management fee revenue

$ -

735

735

$
226

226

8 .__

413

413

8 _

413

413

$ $ 34,256 $34.256

34,256

$ _

{1 .787)

[1,T87) 34,258

Costs and Expenses
Operating (excluding depreciation)
Selling, genera! and administrative
Depreciation
AmmoNization

358
23

226 418 413 53
13,472
7,976
5,434

943

[1 ,787')
13.472
7,652
5,457

943

381

354

226 413 413 53

(53)

27,B25

6,431

(1 ,787) 27.524

6,732Operating income (loss)
Other Income(Expense)

(1,307)

(40)

(298) (334) (212) (148)
57

(142)
72

(2,489)
89

Interest expense
Investment income (loss), net
Equity in net income (losses) of

affiliates
Other income (expense)

3,196

(5)

1 .844

1,712 2,704 2,842 1 ,455 (11,972)

1,414 2,370 2,630 1 ,368

24
(280)
(326) (11,972)

(89)
(285)

(2,674)

2.198
349

1,414
104

2,370
117

2,630
74

1,313
50

5.105
(2,227)

(11972) 4,058
(1 ,533)

Income [loss] from continuing
operations before income taxes and
minority interest

Income tax (expense) benefit

Income (loss) from continuing
operations before minority interest

Minority interest
2,547 1,518 2,487 2,704 1,353 3,878

22
(11 ,9:'2) 2,525

22

Net income(loss) s 2,547 $1,518 $2,487 s 2,704 $1,s6a s 3,900 s (11,972) s 2,547
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31 . 2007

(in millions)
Comcast

Parent
CGCL
Parent

CCCH
Parent

Comnnned
CCHMO
Parerns

Comcast
Holdings

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries

Elimination
ans

Consolidation
Adjuaftmems

Consoiidated
Comcast

Corpofaiiorm

Revenue
Service revenue
Management fee revenue

$
630

630

$ .___

213

213

$ _

338

338

8 _

338

338

$ $30895 $30,895

30,a95

$ __

(1,519)
(1,519 30,895

Costs and Expenses

Operating (excluding depreciation]
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation
Amortization

29?
6

213 838 338 1 7

12,169
7,258
5,101
1,101

(1,519)

303

327

218 338 338 17

(17)

25,627

5,268

(1,519)

12,169
6,940
5,107
1,101

25,317

5,578

{363) (234)

Operating income (loss)

Other ln4:t>me (Expense)
Interest expense
Investment income (loss). net
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates
Other income (expense)

(a 15)

7
3.095

1
1.551

(321)
5

2,274 2,427

(951
70

1 ,305

(180)
519
(52)
521
828

(10,663)

1 ,987 1,188 1 ,958 2,193 1,280 (10,663)

(2.289)
601

(63)
522

(1 ,229]

2,314
273

1.188
128

1,958
112

2.193
81

1,263
15

6,096
(2,409)

(10,663) 4,349
(1 ,800]

Income (loss) from continuing operations
before income taxes and minority
interest

Income tax (expense) benefit

Income (loss) from continuing operations

before minority interest
Minority interest

2,587 1,316 2,070 2,274 1 .278 3,687
38

(10,663) 2,549
88

Net income (loss) s 2,587 $1,315 $2,070 $2,274 s1,278 $ 3,725 $ (10,668) $ 2,587
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

(in Mill\olll5l
Comcast

Daren(
COOL
Parent

CCCH
Parent

Combined
CCHMO
Parents

Comcast
Holdings

non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries

Eimirwaiion
and

Consolldatiorw
Adjusimems

Consolidated
COMCaSt

Corporaiiorw

Reven uh
Service revenue

Management fee revenue

8 _

526

525

$ .__

193

193

$ ._

298

298

3 _

298

298

$ $ 24,966 $24,966
8

8 24,966

55

(1 ,328)

(1 ,323} 24,966

Costs and Expenses
Operating (excluding depreciation)
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation
Amortization

255
8

193 298 298
9,819
5,967
3,818

991

(1323)
9.819
5,705
3,828

995

254

262

193 298 298

16

2
4

22

(14)

20,595

4,371

(1 ,328] 20,347

4,619

(778) (400) [325] (259)

Operating income (loss)
Other Income (Expense)

Interest expense
Investment income (loss), net
Equity in net income (tosses) of affiliates

Other income (expense)
2,867 1 ,509 1,900 2,069

(88)
34

1 ,266

(286)
956
(79)
114

755

(9,597)

2,091 1,109 1 ,575 1,810 1 ,232 (9,597)

(2,064)

990

(65)
114

(1 ,O25)

2,353
180

1,109
143

1,575
114

1,810
90

1,218
26

5, 126
(1 ,900]

(9,597) 3,594
(1 .347]

2,533 1 ,252 1 ,689 1,900 1,244 (9,597)

2,532 1.252 1,689 1 ,900 1 ,244

3,226

(12)

3,214 (9,597)

2,247

(12)

2.235

Income [loss] from continuing operations

before income taxes and minority
interest

Income tax (expense) benefit

Income [loss] from continuing operations

before minority interest
Minority interest

income (loss) from continuing operations

income from discontinued operations. net

of tax
Gain on discontinued operations, net of tax

103
195

103
195

Net income(loss) s 2,533 $1,252 $1,689 $1,900 $1,244 $ 3,512 $ (8,597) $ 2,5aa
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 200B

an millions)
Comcast

Parent
eccL
parent

CCCH
Parent

Combined
CCHMO

Parents
Comcast
Holdings

Non-
Guaanlor

Subsidiaries

Elimination

and
Consolidation

Adjustments

Consolidated
Comcast

Corporat ion

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities as (446) as (241) as [200] $975) $ 9 $ 11.284 $ $ 10,281

Financing Activities

(1,150)
1,510
(541) (300) (263)

2 7

(48)

1 ,998

[3081
(2.800}

(547)
53

(3) (56) (94)

3 . 5 3 5

(2 .610)

(2 ,800)

[547 }

5 3

(1 5 3 )

Proceeds from borrowings
Retirements and repayments of debt
Repurchases of common stock
Dividends paid
issuances of common stock
Other

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (1 .607) <1 ,150) 969 (300) (31 g) (115) (2,522)

Investing Activities

Net transactions with affiliates
Capital expenditures
Cash paid for intangible assets

Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments

Other

2,269
(140)

1,391 (759) 475 310 (3,876)

(5,610)

(527)

(738)
737

(1,157)

44(78)

(5,750)
(527)
(738)
737

(1 ,187)
(32)

2,053 1 , 3 9 1 (769) 475 310 (10837) (7,477)

Net cash provided by {used in]

investing activities

increase (decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

232
968

232
968

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period s $ s s $ s  1 , 1 9 5 $  1 , 1 9 5
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31. 2007

(in millions)
Comcast

5-'arent
CCCL
Pared

CCCH
Parent

Combined
OCHMQ
Parents

Comcast
Hglqingg

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries

Elimination
and

Consolidation
Adjustments

Conaznlidated
Comcast

Corporation

Operating Activities
Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities $ (516) $(249 $11991 $<186) $ (20) 8 9,356 $ $ 8,189

Financing Activities

3,695 18

(556)(600) (245)
(3,102)

412

(12) (B) 82

3,713
11 .4011
(3,102)

412
62

Proceeds from borrowings
Retirements and repayments of debt
Repurchases of common stock
issuances of common stock

Other

Net cash provided by (used in]
financing activities 993 (600) (253) (456) (316)

Investing Activities
Net transactions with affiliates
Capita] expenditures
Cash paid for intangible assets
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments
Other

(372)
(110)

846 199 439 20

(72)

(1 ,182}
(6,048)

(406)
(1 ,319)
1.761
(2,089)

134

(6,158)
(406)

[1 ,319]
1,761

(2,089)
62

(554} 846 199 439 20 (9,099) (8,149)
Net cash provided by [used in]

investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

(77l
77

(199)
1,162

(2761
1 ,289

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ $ S $ $ $ 963 $ 963
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 81, 2006

(in mll\lons)
Comcast

Parent
CCCL
Parent

CCCH
ParerTl

Combined
CCHMO
Parents

Comcast
Holdings

Non-
Guaramor

Subsidiaries

Eimmahon
and

Consolidation
Adjustments

Corwsohdated
Comcast

CQVDOTQUOU

Operating Activities
Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities $ 90 ${240] $(226) 8 (224) $20 $ 7,198 $ $ 6.618

Financing Activities

7,474
(350)

(2,347)
410
33

(619) (9881 (27)

23

[55]

7,497
(2,039)
(2,347)

ITO
25(8)

Proceeds from borrowings
Retirements and repayments of debt
Repurchases of common stock
Issuances of common stock
Other

Net cash provided by [used in]
financing activities 5,220 (619) (988) 127) [40] 3,546

Investing Activities

(5,272)

(8)

859 226 1.212 (3)Net transactions with affiliates
Capital expenditures
Cash paid for intangible assets
Acquisitions. net of cash acquired
Proceeds from safes of investments
Purchases of investments
Other

47 10

2,978
(4,387)

(806)
(5,110]
2,663
(2,812)

31

(4,395)
[306)

(5.110)
2,720
[2,812)

33

Net cash provided by [used in)
investing activities (5,233) 859 226 1,212 7 [6.943) [9,872)

Increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
77 215

947

292
947

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 77 $ $ $ $ $ 1,162 s 1,239
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EXHIBIT B

Customer Notice



[COMCAST & CIMCO LOGOS]
[[l8?ATE]]

Thank you for being a loyal customer of CIMCO Communications, Inc. ("CIMCO"). As
you may know, CIMCO recently entered into a contract to sell its communications business to
Comcast Digital Phone, the Comcast telephone affiliate in your state ("Comcast").

We are pleased to inform you that Comcast will be your new service provider, on or after
I3ATF§, subject to certain regulatory approvals. You can expect to continue to receive cutting-
cdge technology and superior customer service utter the transfer. Comcast is one of the nation's
largest providers of voice, data and entertainment services.

Your transition from CIMCO to Comcast requires no action on your part.

The transfer of your services to Comcast will be seamless to you and there will be no
change in the services you receive or your current telephone number(s). We believe that this
transition will be good for your company. with Comcast's unique capabilities, we can now
bring you powerful new communications products.

As your new service provider, Comcast will continue to provide you with the same
services you currently receive in accordance with the rates, terms and conditions of your existing
contract or effective tariffs on file with the Federal Communications Commission or your state's
public utility commission. If in the future Comcast determines that rates, terms or conditions
require modification, it will follow the applicable contract terms, laws and regulations in madding
such modifications, including adherence toany advance notice requirements. CIMCO will be
responsible for resolving any questions or complaints regarding CIMCO's service prior to or
during the transfer of your services to Comcast. CIMCO's toll free customer service number is
1-877-691-8080, which you may continue to use after the transfer and until further notice. After
the transfer, Comcast will continue to provide the same high quality customer service you have
experienced as a CIMCO customer.

Comcast is dedicated to earning and keeping your business. We do not anticipate that
this transition to Comcast will cause you to incur any carrier change charges, but if you do,
Comcast will pay them. Additionally, you have the right to select another service provider,
subject to any termination charges agreed to in your current contract. If you do want to select
another provider, you should contact that provider directly. Assuming you do not transfer your
service to a different provider by [[DATE]], Comcast will become your service provider on or
after [[DATE]]. If you have a preferred carrier freeze on your account, it will be lilted. You will
need to contact your local service provider to arrange a new freeze.

Comcast looks forward to meeting your communications needs, including bundled
packages of voice, internet and video services. We will continue to work hard for you by
consistently looking for opportunities to fulfill your ever-changing business needs.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact us at l~800-COMCAST (l-800-
266-2278) anytime.

Sincerely,


